

# Waiheke Local Board Workshop Agenda

**Date of Workshop:** Wednesday 18 September 2024

Time: 11:30

**Location:** Waiheke Local Board, 10 Belgium Street; MS Teams

Time	W	orkshop Item	Governance role	Purpose	Presenter(s)	Proposed Outcome(s)
11:3	Item 1	Attachment Waiheke Quick Response Round One assessment summary 2024-2025	Local initiative/ preparing for specific decisions	Provide direction on preferred approach	James Boyd Senior Grants Advisor	Members will be informed about funding applications made by organisations in the latest Quick Response Grants round.
12:3	0			Lunch Bre	eak	

#### **Governance Role**

- 1. Accountability to the public
- 2. Engagement
- 3. Input to regional decision-making
- 4. Keeping informed
- 5. Local initiative / preparing for specific decisions
- 6. Oversight and monitoring
- 7. Setting direction / priorities / budget

#### Role of Workshop:

- (a) Workshops do not have decision-making authority.
- (b) Workshops are used to canvass issues, prepare local board members for upcoming decisions and to enable discussion between elected members and staff.
- (c) Workshops are not open to the public as decisions will be made at a formal, public local board business meeting.
- (d) Members are respectfully reminded of their Code of Conduct obligations with respect to conflicts of interest and confidentiality.
- (e) Workshops for groups of local boards can be held giving local boards the chance to work together on common interests or topics

# Contents

Youthline Auckland Charitable Trust	2
Waiheke Playcentre	16
James Stainton and Renee Leonard-Stainton	19
Te Arai Roa Manaaki ( Living Without Violence Waiheke)	22
Joel Winter	26
Emma Brogden	30
Motutapu Restoration Trust	33
Te Huruhi Primary School	38
Piritahi Hau Ora Trust	42
Waiheke Island Supported Homes Trust	45
Waiheke Island Toy Library Incorporated	49
Waiheke Community Childcare Centre Incorporated	53
Waiheke Adult Literacy Inc	57
Joanna Parker	61
Te Huruhi Primary School	64
Waiheke Volunteer Coastguard Inc	68
Piritahi Hau Ora Trust	71
Julia Barker is my maiden name. You will see my childrens names under my name. They are name is Julia Mac	• •

## **Youthline Auckland Charitable Trust**

Legal status:	Charitable Trust	Activity focus:	Community	
Logai Status.	Chantable Hast	Activity locus.	Community	

## **Project: Youhtline Helpline Support for Waiheke Youth**

Location:	Youthline House, 2 Owens Road, Epsom, Auckland		
Summary:	Youthline ensures that young people know where to get help and can access support when they need it. Specifically, we are here to support all young people including those who are struggling (with their mental health and/or other issues), as well as young people who want to learn, grow and give back to their community. Across our services and particularly through our Helpline, we continue to see increased levels of complexity and risk.  Our Helpline is the first point of contact for thousands of rangatahi and their whānau seeking help each year and we are requesting a contribution to ensure that our Helpline service can continue to support the young people of Waiheke and their whānau.		
Expertise:	With over 53 years' experience supporting rangatahi in need, Youthline Auckland has considerable experience to deliver the Helpline service and is recognised as a leader in the youth sector.		
	The 24/7 Helpline continues to be delivered by paid staff and 120 volunteers in Auckland.		
	Youthline Auckland treats the training and clinical supervision of our own volunteers with the highest priority. Our Fast Track training programme has been specifically developed to become accredited to be able to work on our Helpline service to support young people and their families. Building on this training, we engage clinically registered supervisors in accordance with best practice recommendations. These processes are essential in ensuring the young people we work with receive the best practice support.		
Dates:	01/10/2024 - 01/10/2025		
People reached:	205		
% of participants from	Local Board 100%		
Promotion:  The Youthline Helpline is promoted and marketed across a wide range of including the Youthline website, Facebook page and various promotional activities. We have an extensive communications contact plan in place. In partnership with the Attitude Charitable Trust, the Youthline Helpline and services and programmes are promoted at schools across Auckland. We publicly acknowledge the local board's contribution in the Youthline Annual Report, on our website, in social media and on our promotional material			

## **Community benefits**

Our Helpline acts as a doorway for young people to receive further support. A young person will often contact the Helpline with a presenting issue, however upon further reflection and discussion with a Helpline counsellor decide that they would like additional support. They are then linked with local support services to assist their ongoing development.

Research shows that when young people are engaged in community activities, linked with whānau, and given the opportunity to participate feel that they are part of something and encouraged to reach their potential, that risk taking behaviour is reduced. Evidence suggests services such as Youthline's, which are culturally safe and responsive, can foster resilience and promote healing. Services which deliver interventions with a specific focus on resilience building, can mitigate depressive symptoms and reduce risk of suicidality and long-term adverse outcomes (Kimball and Keene, 2016)

It is with comprehensive training and support that our volunteers can deliver the highest possible level of support to rangatahi. In the Youthline 50 Year Impact External Review, Helpline volunteers reported gaining a wide range of useful skills from training and being a volunteer. In addition, there were key impacts for family and friends around raised awareness of mental health.

## Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

• Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive

Youthline works inclusively with youth, from those young people who are most vulnerable to youth leaders who are championing change.

In the last 5 years, Youthline has seen an unprecedented increase in the rate of mental distress amongst young people.

Last year we talked to young people across New Zealand about the critical issues they are facing, from social media to the impacts of extreme weather events, and the ongoing impacts of the Covid-19 pandemic. Their insights are captured in our Youthline State of the Generation 2023 Report and they make sobering reading:

#### Covid-19

Covid-19 had a profound effect on how young people felt about themselves and the world around them. Two years on, the percentage of young people for whom the following issues have started or worsened are: Stress (44%), Anxiety (38%), Economic uncertainty/debt (36%), Loneliness (33%), Schooling/education (33%).

## Vaping

This is a key issue for young teens aged 13 – 15 years old. Amongst 16 - 24 year olds, vaping is perceived to be more of an issue than other substances such as smoking, alcohol and drugs.

## Extreme weather impacts and economic uncertainty

One in four young people surveyed said they had been affected by recent extreme weather events. Of those, two in four reported stress or mental health issues being exacerbated as a result. Young people stressed by extreme weather events are fearful more extreme weather will occur and concerned about the changing climate.

Economic uncertainty is becoming more of an issue for young people, with 10% identifying it as the biggest issue facing young people, compared to just 4% in 2021.

#### Social media

Nearly half of young people surveyed (49%) viewed social media as a key issue facing their generation, with the greatest concern being its effect on mental health and potential to cause social problems such as bullying and setting unrealistic expectations. The addictive and pervasive nature of social media is also of concern for one in three.

It's clear that mental health remains a key issue for young people, with three in four young people

surveyed in our Youthline State of the Generation 2023 report agreeing that mental health is a problem for their generation.

The free Youthline Helpline is at the heart of our mahi and provides crucial support to young people who may be vulnerable, isolated or marginalised. Young people in need who contact us through our Helpline often feel lonely, alone, disengaged and desperate. They often have a reduced sense of belonging to family, school or community.

Our Helpline is an early intervention service which operates from a strengths-based, person centred, stepped care approach. Helpline staff and volunteers can respond to situations of low to high and imminent risk across all mediums of contact, providing a continuum of support and linking service users with other agencies, including emergency services, in their own communities.

Research shows Youthline's strengths include having trained volunteers who can help and with young people supporting other young people. A conversation on the Helpline gives these young people an opportunity to talk through their stressors and issues while exploring their internal and external resources, placing them at the heart of their own solutions and supporting positive decision making towards their own wellbeing. In supporting these young people Youthline is very much committed to promoting healthy, safe, sustainable and active lifestyles.

Via our Helpline service rangatahi are equipped with skills and insights on how to build self-esteem and improve mental-health, how to actively problem-solve, recover from setbacks and build resilience. Through their improved emotional and self-management skills rangatahi are less likely to fall into helplessness, depression, addictive behaviours, dangerous relationships and unemployment. We aim to ensure that the young people we work with have clear pathways from school to work and we aim to engender a sense of belonging to their family, school and the community in which they live.

The continuation of our Helpline service is critical and we know the community supports the delivery of this Youthline service because young people self-refer, and whanau, teachers, schools and community organisations refer their young people and whanau to us for support.

We receive continue to receive positive feedback from young people using our Helpline and from our supporters including community and government agencies alike. Here are some examples:

"It was amazing talking to Youthline. It made me feel worth something to the world". Helpline user

"Many of our students access Youthline out of school hours and in particular late at night when they cannot access anyone else to talk to". Tanya Montgomery, Head of Counselling, Mount Albert Grammar School.

"We refer young people to Youthline for the simple reason that they are the specialist in adolescent youth support. The model is unique in that they use young people to help other young people navigate the challenge of modern adolescence". Joshua H Tabor, Chief Executive, SCOUTS NZ

"We are writing to express our unconditional support and endorsement for the Youthline Helpline. The Sector Leadership Rōpū supports and advises Ara Taiohi around the wider youth development sector's needs. Our combined organisations work with over 500,000 young people in Aotearoa. All our organisations refer our young people to the Youthline Helpline as first port of call. The government's current focus on child and youth wellbeing requires access for young people with increasing levels of complexity and vulnerability to access the vital support required. Youthline also has a long history in the area of youth development which is essential for young people to feel safe and able to access support. The Youthline Helpline is the first line of contact for many young people we work with. Youthline has a well-recognised and trusted brand, which both youth development organisations and young people know. It is the 'go to' organisation and must be supported to sustain. Given New Zealand's high youth suicide rate, this is even more critical". Ara Taiohi's Sector Leadership Rōpū.

The Ministry actively promotes the Youthline Helpline service, which is recognised as a safe, supportive and trusted service by a broad and diverse range of rangatahi and youth development sector organisations across Aotearoa New Zealand. Youthline is proactive in working alongside the Ministry, and wider government, over recent months as the nation has been confronted with the COVID-19 pandemic. Emerging evidence shows young people are disproportionately affected by the effects of COVID-19, specifically in the areas of mental wellbeing and resilience, education and employment. Youthline, and its volunteers and employees, are going to be a crucial part of the ongoing recovery of young people's wellbeing, especially those with poor mental health and/or in crisis.

The Ministry highly values Youthline and its work and would seek to encourage new and additional investment from across philanthropy, the business community and other funders to support their financial stability and security of service delivery". Dibs Patel, Director, Ministry of Youth Development

We know that the mental health crisis is not showing signs of abating. For YE March 2024, we managed over 175,000 in-coming contacts to our Helpline and worked with 14,000 individual young people, an increase of 38% and 25.8% respectively on FE March 2023 figures. Youthline is growing in operations due to the increased demand and risk we are experiencing, the upgrade of the Helpline system and the Helpline overnight expansion.

Young people, via contact with Youthline Helpline volunteers, are provided with support that helps them to

- Gain increased confidence/self-esteem
- Develop motivation and feel inspired
- Identify their support systems
- Gain insight from looking at situation or emotions in a different way/perspective
- Process feelings and emotions
- Improve relationships
- Feel less isolated and have a sense of belonging
- Set goals and make plans
- Improve their wellbeing
- Build and preserve resilience to respond to future adverse events
- Link in with other agencies through referrals for personalised support
- Contribute positively to their own community

#### Youth will:

- be connected to themselves, their passions, communities and each other to build their sense of self-esteem, agency and purpose. Holding space for connection, collaboration and community building.
- find a safe place to turn to when they need to, where they feel supported to deal with the hard stuff, to stabilise and reach safety.
- be empowered to believe in themselves and to live a life that they choose as we believe in and recognise their strengths and inspire hope.

Engagement with Youthline is providing young people with a life changing opportunity to access support services to help them cope with life's stresses and connect in a healthy way with peers, friends and family.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
N/A	

### **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

With our Māori Development Strategy Te Ara Hou as a guide, we purposely prioritise Māori with our design, promotion and services delivery. Social media campaigns that prioritise the voices of rangatahi Māori and Pasifika young people are key to demonstrating to these communities that the Helpline service is relevant, culturally responsive and a fit for their needs. Māori models of health such as Te Whare Tapa Wha inform our work with targets groups of rangatahi Māori. Youthline has a Māori working group (Nga Whetu Poutama) to guide Youthline and inform our mahi. All of our staff and volunteers receive training in Te Tiriti O Waitangi. Staff are currently undertaking compulsory cultural competency training which will continue throughout 2025.

# Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - All our services and facilities are accessible to people with disabilities. Our Helpline service can be accessed via free text, phone, webchat & email) making it highly accessible to those users with disabilities. Our new contact centre system is showing us how rangatahi are engaging and the use of webchat is gaining in popularity. Having a variety of channels available for rangatahi to make contact caters for those with hearing, speech and vision impairments and allows us to provide a service to all those seeking support.

# Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages

Youthline Auckland supports the Auckland Council's Smokefree Policy and its commitment to working proactively with others towards making Auckland smokefree by 2025. We have a smoke free policy in place. We also ensure that the young people we work with are aware of our support for making Auckland smokefree and how we can help them if necessary. In our State of the Generation Report 2023, Vaping was a key issue for rangatahi. and we can offer support, advice and referrals to young people who wish to give up smoking.

## Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

As a "with youth, for youth, by youth" organisation Youthline is committed to supporting all rangatahi with a focus on ages 12-24 years.

Our Strategic Priority #3: Holding an equity focus on Pasifika, Rainbow, Asian, Migrant, Refugee, and Disabled young people and those who are Neurodivergent. The purpose of this strategic priority is to create an environment where Pasifika, Rainbow, Asian, Migrant, Refugee, and Disabled clients and those who are Neurodivergent receive equitable and effective services.

Ensuring equity in access and outcomes in our approach looks like inclusive leadership, consultation and design with diverse voices, redesign of service, changes to structures and settings, removal of barriers to equity, using cultural models and ensuring accessibility.

Equitable approaches acknowledge that people have varying levels of advantage and need tailored methods and resources to achieve fair outcomes.

Prior to COVID-19 NZ had one of the highest youth suicide rates in the developed world. Māori continue to have the highest suicide rate.

Māori and Pasifika rangatahi disproportionately experience mental health issues and are less likely to seek professional help (Youth19) and Māori are significantly more likely to die by suicide than non-Māori (Māori 15.9% per 100,000 people – followed by European 10.1%, Pasifika 9.9%) – Coroners report 2022.

With a lens on equity, barriers to access are a significant issue for young people but particularly so for young. Research undertaken by Mauri Ora Associates in 2008 titled 'Best health outcomes for Māori:

Practice implications' described the barriers as:

- costs of care for example ability to, and cost of, travel
- communication overly technical
- structural for example, distance to travel, waiting time, time restricted appointments
- cultural issues different kaupapa, stereotypes and assumptions, lack of respect and understanding of Māori values, discourage whānau support in consultation.

In addition, Youhtline is creating a Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) Framework and have engaged an external provider to facilitate this project. The DEI Framework will be a cornerstone of our efforts to foster an inclusive and supportive environment for all our clients and staff. The initial phase of the project will run from August to October 2024.

Recognising and addressing inequities and upholding safety is very important to us. Youthline is proactive in breaking down barriers to accessing our support via the development of a volunteer workforce that is culturally and clinically competent and safe.

### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2000.00

**Requesting grant for:** We are requesting a \$2,000 contribution towards the \$4,848 Waiheke share

of the total annual budgeted Helpline costs to provide Helpline services, including volunteer training and management and supervision and frontline clinical support for our volunteer counsellors who staff the Youthline Helpline,

in support of young people of Waiheke and their whānau.

### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

Our Helpline service delivery is adapted subject to the data we are receiving and if necessary, the level of funding available. However, there will always be a need for skilled volunteer counsellors and clinical supervision for our volunteer counsellors. Rather than downscale our Helpline service we continue to secure funding.

Our chief source of income for the Helpline other than the current Oranga Tamariki contract (which will not be renewed upon expiry) and MSD is fundraising via grants, fundraising campaigns and donations.

Youthline has a robust and active fundraising plan to raise the funds needed to operate the Helpline which includes applying to local (Councils, mainly Auckland) and central (Lottery Board) government funding agencies and community, gaming and philanthropic trusts across New Zealand.

The value we place on Auckland City Council is extremely high: across all council boards, the total amount we have been able to secure means the Auckland City Council is our 3rd highest funder.

Youthline Auckland is hugely dependent on those organisations who can provide funding. Like many other charitable organisation Youthline is experiencing the impact of our traditional funders having a reduced capacity to provide funding at previous levels and/or at a higher level. In the highly contestable sector of grant funding, requests far outweigh the funding available for distribution and simply acquiring new grant funders is challenging.

The total cost of the Youthline Helpline, excluding the overnight service and borne by Youthline Auckland, is currently budgeted at \$4.09m. With our current fundraising plan and contracts we have to fundraise over \$2.98m each and every year. This still leaves Youthline Auckland with an operating loss of \$1.13m to fund for FY25.

Whilst Youthline could cover this operating loss for the Helpline with retained earnings; to be financially prudent, these funds are set aside to allow Youthline to cover unexpected or sudden costs - for example loss of contracts or funding which Youthline has experienced a number of times over the years. Loss of government contracts usually have a 3 months notice period. Other funding losses are often more sudden. As at May 2024, Youthline's uncommitted operational funds would allow Youthline to operate for 2.8 months if all funding was lost. Therefore, Youthline's priority is to fund operating costs, including those associated with delivery of the Helpline, from other funding sources so as not to erode these funds. As well as the uncommitted operational funds, Youthline has \$5.37M in reserves from the sale of the property at Maidstone Street - this amount is on term deposit, with the interest income earned funding the rental costs on current premises at Owens Rd, Epsom. These funds are being held in reserve so that they can be used for future investment in Youthline, one example being the proposed development of a Youth Wellbeing Hub with co-located youth organisations, in Central Auckland. These funds are not intended to underwrite the Youthline core business activities. They are required to help ensure Youthline's ongoing sustainability and ensure we continue to be fit for purpose to support young people, how they want to be supported, into the future.

The data shows that young people are using the Helpline more than ever. ASB. We continue to see an increase in critical incident reports each year. FY24 Youthline managed 305,453 contacts (260,000 FY23) and 12,693 unique clients during the hours of 8am-12pm when the Helpline is staffed by volunteer counsellors. Late last year the Helpline overnight service was expanded to be for all calls, not just crisis calls, such is the high demand for mental health support amongst young people. The overnight service is delivered by paid counsellors only and funded by ASB.

Our request is for a small contribution towards the annual Helpline cost that relates to supporting youth in the Waiheke area. Every bit of funding we can secure is critical to the delivery of training and clinical supervision for our volunteer counsellors.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$4848.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Helpline Services	\$4848.00	\$2000.00

Income description	Amount
Nil	\$\$

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
We have no funding pending or in place specifically for these services in Waiheke	\$0.00	

Donated materials	Amount
-------------------	--------

N/A	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
120	8143

Additional information to support the application:	At a time when young people need our Helpline service more than ever, securing funding from grants is critical. It is vital for us to keep the Helpline fully operational and training and supervision for our volunteer counsellors is an absolute priority.  We have attached additional supporting information to our application
	detailing Volunteer Counsellor training and supervision; FY, Helpline & Engagement Statistics; and attached our State of the Generation 2023 Report.

Application ID	Project title	<b>Decision</b> Allocation	
	Round - Stage		
LG2521-103	Youthline Helpline Support for Whau Youth		
	2024/2025 Whau Local Grants, Round One - GA assessment completed \$0		
LG2502-102	Youthline Helpline Support for Youth in Devonport-Takapuna	Undecided	
	2024/2025 Devonport Takapuna Local Grant Round One - SME assessment completed	\$0.00	
LG2514-102	Youthline Helpline Support for Papakura Youth	Undecided	
	2024/2025 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00	
LG2505-103	Youthline Helpline Support for Henderson-Massey Youth	Undecided	
	2024/2025 Henderson Massey Local Grant Round One - GA assessment completed	\$0.00	
LG2511-101	Youthline Helpine Support for Maungakiekie-Tamaki Youth	Undecided	
	2024/2025 Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Grant Round One - GA Assessment Completed	\$0.00	
QR2518-102	Youhtline Helpline Support for Waiheke Youth	Undecided	
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00	
QR2509-161			
	2024/2025 Mängere-Otähuhu Quick Response, Round One - GA Assessment Completed	\$0.00	
LG2520-158	Youthline helpline Support for Waitematā Youth Undecid		
	2024/2025 Waitematā Local Grant Round One - Submitted \$0.00		
LG2519-108	Youthline Helpline Support for Waitākere Ranges Youth Undecid		
	2024/2025 Waitākere Ranges Local Grants, Round One - GA assessment completed \$0.00		
LG2414-215	Youthline Helpline support for Papakura youth Decline		
	2023/2024 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00	
MB2324-242	Youthline Helpline support for North Shore youth	Approved	
	2023/2024 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Project in progress \$9,000		
MB2324-240	Supporting local youth through the Youthline Helpline	Approved	
	2023/2024 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Project in progress	\$6,000.00	
LG2410-344	Youthline Helpline support for Manurewa youth	Approved	
	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Project in progress	\$2,500.00	
LG2418-226	Youthline Helpline support for Waiheke youth  Decline		
	2023/2024 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Declined	\$0.00	
MB2324-220	Supporting local youth through the Youthline 24/7 Helpline	Withdrawn	
-	2023/2024 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Withdrawn	\$0.00	
MB2324-202	Supporting local youth through the Youthline Helpline	Approved	
	2023/2024 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Project in progress	\$4,750.00	

NHM24_019	Te Ara Hou: Implementing Youthline's Māori Development Strategy 2023-2026  Ngā Hapori Momoho - Thriving Communities Grant 23/24 - Submitted	Declined \$0.00
OB2420 409	· ·	
QR2420-108	Supporting Waitemata youth with Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Waitematā Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined	
QR2414-106	Supporting Papakura youth with Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Papakura Small Grants Round One (Small) - Declined	
QR2407-108	Supporting Howick youth with Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Howick Quick Response, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2413-120	Supporting Otara-Papatoetoe youth with Youthline Helpline counselling	Declined
QILTIO IZO	2023/2024 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
LG2410-220	Supporting Manurewa rangatahi with Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$3,600.00
QR2405-112	Supporting Henderson-Massey youth with Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Henderson-Massey Quick Response Grant Round One - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$500.00
QR2401-124	Supporting youth from Albert-Eden with Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Albert-Eden Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2421-117	Supporting youth from the Whau with Youthline Helpline counselling	Declined
	2023/2024 Whau Local Grants, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
LG2419-113	Supporting Waitakere Ranges youth through Youthline Helpline counselling	Declined
	2023/2024 Waitākere Ranges Local Grants, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
QR2415-103	Supporting Puketapapa youth through Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Puketapapa Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2409-128	Supporting Mangere-Otahuhu rangatahi through Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Declined	
LG2408-130	Supporting Kaipatiki youth through Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Kaipatiki Local Grant, Round One - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
QR2421-116	Youthline Helpline support for youth from the Whau 2023/2024 Whau Quick Response Round One - Declined	
QR2419-106	Youthline Helpline support for Waitakere Ranges rangatahi	
LG2417-129	2023/2024 Waitākere Ranges Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted  Youthline Helpline support for Upper Harbour rangatahi	
	2023/2024 Upper Harbour Local Grants Round One - Declined \$0.00  Youthline Helpline counselling for Papakura rangatahi Decline	
LG2414-150	Youthline Helpline counselling for Papakura rangatahi 2023/2024 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Declined	
LG2411-142	Youthline Helpline support for Maungakiekie-Tamaki rangatahi 2023/2024 Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Grant Round One - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$2,500.00
LG2406-161	Youthline Helpline support for Hibiscus and Bays youth 2023/2024 Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
QR2409-124	Youthline Helpline support for Mangere-Otahuhu youth 2023/2024 Mangere-Otahuhu Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG2415-120	Youthline Helpline volunteer training and supervision to support Puketapapa	Declined
	youth 2023/2024 Puketāpapa Local Grant Round One - Declined	\$0.00
LG2401-137	Youthline Helpline support for Albert-Eden rangatahi	
LG2405-124	2023/2024 Albert Eden Local Grant Round One - Declined  Youthline Helpline volunteer counsellor training to support Henderson-Massey youth	
1.00440.400	2023/2024 Henderson-Massey Local Grants Round One - Declined	Decline
LG2412-129	Youthline Helpline volunteer counsellor training to support Orakei youth  2023/2024 Ōrākei Local Grants, Round One - Declined  \$0.00	
1.0040= 400	2023/2024 Ōrākei Local Grants, Round One - Declined \$0.00	
(47 <u>4</u> 07_133	Youthline Helpline volunteer counsellor training to support Howick youth  2023/2024 Howick Local Grants Round One - Declined  \$0.00	
LG2407-133		\$0.00
LG2407-133		\$0.00 <b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00

	2023/2024 Waitematā Local Grants, Round One - Project in progress	\$5,000.00	
LG2402-146	Supporting Devonport-Takapuna youth with Youthline Helpline counselling 2023/2024 Devonport Takapuna Local Grant Round One - Declined		
QR2418-114	Supporting Waiheke youth with Helpline services 2023/2024 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Project in progress		
LG2410-138	Youthline Helpline support for Manurewa youth 2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted		
LG2310-427	Youthline Helpline support for Manurewa youth 2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR2321-217	Youthline support for Whau youth with counselling, mentoring and supervision 2022/2023 Whau Quick Response Round Two - Acquitted	Approved \$778.81	
QR2307-234	Youthline support for Howick youth with counselling, mentoring and supervision	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00	
QR2320-226	2022/2023 Howick Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted  Supporting Waitemata youth with counselling, supervision and in-school programme resources  2022/2023 Waitematā Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
QR2313-231	Supporting Otara-Papatoetoe youth with counselling, supervision and in-school programme resources 2022/2023 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$750.00	
QR2314-324	Supporting Papakura youth with counselling, supervision and in-school programme resources 2022/2023 Papakura Small Grants Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR2315-116	Supporting Puketapapa youth with counselling, mentoring and in-school programmes  2022/2023 Papakura Small Grants Round Two - Acquitted		
QRTP2312-219	Supporting Orakei youth with counselling and mentoring and in-school programmes  2022/2023 Ōrākei Quick Response and Tree Protection, Round Two - Declined		
QR2311-116	Supporting Maungakiekie-Tamaki youth with counselling, mentoring and inschool programmes 2022/2023 Maungakiekie Tamaki Quick Response Grant, Round One - Acquitted		
QR2302-139	Supporting Devonport-Takapuna youth with counselling and mentoring and inschool programmes  2022/2023 Devonport Takapuna Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined		
QR2309-232	Youthline Helpline support for Mangere-Otahuhu youth 2022/2023 Mangere-Otahuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR2205-247	Youthline Helpline support for Henderson-Massey youth 2022/2023 Henderson-Massey Quick Response Grant Round One - Acquitted	Approved	
LG2308-321	Youthline Helpline support for Kaipatiki youth 2022/2023 Kaipatiki Local Grant, Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
LG2318-216	Youthline Helpline support for Waiheke youth 2022/2023 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	Approved \$500.00	
QR2319-225	Youthline Helpline support for Waitakere Ranges youth 2022/2023 Waitākere Ranges Quick Response, Round Two - Declined \$0.00		
LG2314-248	Youthline Helpline support for Papakura youth 2022/2023 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Declined		
LG2309-275	Youthline Helpline support for Mangere-Otahuhu youth 2022/2023 Mangere-Otahuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,500.00	
LG2205-175	Youthline Helpline support for Henderson-Massey youth 2022/2023 Henderson-Massey Local Grants Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
LG2311-241	Youthline Helpline support for Maungakiekie-Tamaki youth 2022/2023 Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Grant Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
QR2303-230	Youthline Helpline support for the youth of Franklin  2022/2023 Franklin Discretionary Community Grants, Round Two - Declined  \$0.00		
	Youthline Helpline support for Upper Harbour youth	Approved	

LG2315-224	Youthline Helpline support for the youth of Puketapapa	Declined
	2022/2023 Puketāpapa Local Grant Round Two - Declined	
LG2312-238	Youthline Helpline support for the youth of Orakei 2022/2023 Ōrākei Local Grants, Round Two - Withdrawn	
LG2312-235	Youthline Helpline support for Orakei youth 2022/2023 Ōrākei Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	
LG2306-241	Youthline Helpline support for Hibiscus and Bays youth 2022/2023 Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	
LG2320-240	Youthline Helpline Support for Waitemata young people 2022/2023 Waitematā Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2302-237	Youthline Helpline support for Devonport-Takapuna youth 2022/2023 Devonport Takapuna Local Grant Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG2321-213	Youthline Helpline support for Whau youth 2022/2023 Whau Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	Approved \$500.00
LG2319-232	Youthline Helpline support for Waitakere Ranges youth 2022/2023 Waitākere Ranges Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2307-245	Providing Youthline Helpline support for Howick youth 2022/2023 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2301-278	Youthline Helpline support for Albert-Eden youth 2022/2023 Albert Eden Local Grant Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2313-140	Youthline Helpline support for Otara-Papatoetoe youth 2022/2023 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG2310-345	Youthline support for Manurewa youth 2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
REGCD22_050	Te Ara Hou: Implementing Youthline's Māori Development Strategy 2023 – 2026  Ngā Hapori Momoho - Thriving Communities Grant 2022/2023 - Submitted	
QR2318-213	Supporting Waiheke youth in a COVID world 2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	
QRTP2312-106	2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted  Youthline Helpline support for Orakei youth  2022/2023 Ōrākei Quick Response and Tree Protection, Round One - Declined	
LG2310-225	Youthline Helpline support for Manurewa youth 2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	
QR2318-116	Youthline support for Waiheke youth 2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined	
QR2320-129	Youthline Helpline support for Waitemata youth 2022/2023 Waitematā Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2313-116	Youthline Helpline support for Otara-Papatoetoe youth 2022/2023 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2307-120	Youthline Counselling support for Howick youth 2022/2023 Howick Quick Response, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2314-119	Supporting Papakura youth with counselling and development programmes 2022/2023 Papakura Small Grants Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2301-217	Youthline Helpline support for Albert-Eden youth 2022/2023 Albert-Eden Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Withdrawn	
LG2308-218	Youthline Helpline support for Kaipatiki youth 2022/2023 Kaipatiki Local Grant, Round Two - Declined	
LG2319-112	Youthline Helpline support for Waitakere Ranges youth 2022/2023 Waitākere Ranges Local Grants, Round One - Declined	
LG2309-131	Youthline Helpline support for Mangere-Otahuhu youth 2022/2023 Mangere-Otahuhu Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2321-141	Youthline Helpline support for Whau youth 2022/2023 Whau Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	
LG2301-133	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Albert-Eden youth 2022/2023 Albert Eden Local Grant Round One - Declined	
QR2319-105	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Waitakere Ranges youth under COVID 2022/2023 Waitākere Ranges Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	Approved \$750.00

LG2318-104	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Waiheke youth under COVID	Approved
	2022/2023 Waiheke Local Grant Round One - Acquitted \$1,00	
LG2313-110	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Otara-Papatoetoe youth under COVID 2022/2023 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Declined	
LG2315-105	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Puketapapa youth under COVID 2022/2023 Puketāpapa Local Grant Round One - Acquitted	
QR2309-105	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Mangere-Otahuhu youth under COVID 2022/2023 Mängere-Otāhuhu Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	
QR2303-107	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Franklin youth under COVID 2022/2023 Franklin Discretionary Community Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2307-121	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Howick youth under COVID 2022/2023 Howick Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$7,500.00
LG2317-111	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Upper Harbour youth under COVID 2022/2023 Upper Harbour Local Grants Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2314-111	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Papakura youth under COVID 2022/2023 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,500.00
LG2302-115	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Devonport-Takapuna youth under COVID  2022/2023 Devonport Takapuna Local Grant Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00
LG2312-208	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Orakei youth under COVID 2022/2023 Ōrākei Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,500.00
LG2320-115	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Waitemata youth under COVID 2022/2023 Waitematā Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LG2310-109	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Manurewa youth under COVID 2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	
LG2311-124	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Maungakiekie-Tamaki youth under COVID  2022/2023 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grant Round One - Acquitted	
LG2308-119	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Kaipatiki youth under COVID 2022/2023 Kaipatiki Local Grant, Round One - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00
LG2306-112	Ongoing Youthline support for Hibiscus & Bays youth under COVID 2022/2023 Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
QR2321-111	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Whau youth under COVID  2022/2023 Whau Quick Response Round One - Acquitted  \$2022/2023 What Quick Response Round One - Acquitted	
QR2301-111	Continuing support for Albert-Eden youth under COVID 2022/2023 Albert-Eden Quick Response Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
QR2219-203	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Waitakere Ranges youth under COVID 2021/2022 Waitākere Ranges Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
QR2218-303	Youthline support for Waiheke youth under COVID 2021/2022 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2207-207	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Howick youth under COVID 2021/2022 Howick Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,648.16
QRTP2212-206	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Orakei youth under COVID 2021/2022 Ōrākei Quick Response and Tree Protection, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
QR2220-207	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Waitemata youth under COVID  2021/2022 Waitematā Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Declined  \$ 1.00	
QR2209-304	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Mangere-Otahuhu youth under COVID 2021/2022 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Acquitted \$2	
QR2205-307	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Henderson-Massey youth under COVID 2021/2022 Henderson-Massey Quick Response Grant Round Three - Declined \$0.00	
QR2213-306	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Otara-Papatoetoe youth under COVID 2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Submitted	Declined \$0.00
QR2214-201	Ongoing Youthline Helpline support for Papakura youth under COVID 2021/2022 Papakura Small Grants Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,500.00
LG2210-405	Ongoing Helpline support for Manurewa youth under COVID 2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00

QR2215-204	Ongoing Helpline support for Puketapapa youth under COVID 2021/2022 Puketāpapa Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,500.00
QR2202-211	Ongoing Helpline support for Devonport-Takapuna youth under COVID 2021/2022 Devonport-Takapuna Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Declined	
QR221703	Continuing to support Upper Harbour youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Upper Harbour Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined	
LG2221-2212	Supporting vulnerable Whau youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Whau Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	
LG2212-224	Supporting Orakei youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Ōrākei Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2205-211	Supporting Henderson-Massey youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Henderson-Massey Local Grants Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2220-223	Supporting Waitemata youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Waitematā Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2218-214	Supporting Waiheke youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2211-321	Supporting Maungakiekie-Tamaki youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grant Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2217-217	Supporting Upper Harbour youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Upper Harbour Local Grants, Round Two - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG2207-331	Supporting Howick youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Howick Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,750.00
LG2206-233	Supporting the youth of Hibiscus & Bays under COVID 2021/2022 Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
QR2203-218	Supporting Franklin youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Franklin Quick Response, Round Two - Review accountability	
LG2214-219	Supporting Papakura rangatahi in a COVID world 2021/2022 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	
LG2213-221	Supporting Otara-Papatoetoe rangatahi in a COVID world 2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	
LG2209-215	2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted  Supporting Mangere-Otahuhu youth in a COVID world  2021/2022 Mangere-Otahuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted  \$5	
LG2208-314	Supporting Kaipatiki youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Kaipatiki Local Grant, Round Three - Declined \$\$	
LG2215-213	Supporting the youth of Puketapapa in a COVID world 2021/2022 Puketepapa Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LG2202-219	Supporting Devonport-Takapuna youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Devonport Takapuna Local Grant Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2219-209	Supporting Waitakere Ranges youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Waitākere Ranges Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG2210-319	Supporting Manurewa youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00
QR2214-102	Supporting Papakura youth to prosper in a COVID world 2021/2022 Papakura Small Grants Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2209-203	Supporting Mängere-Ōtāhuhu youth to prosper in a COVID world 2021/2022 Mängere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	
QR2218-201	Supporting Waiheke youth to cope in a COVID world 2021/2022 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	
QR2213-205	2021/2022 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted \$  Supporting Otara-Papatoetoe youth to cope in a COVID world 2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted \$	
QR2207-105	Supporting Howick youth cope with COVID  2021/2022 Howick Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted  \$3,00	
QRTP2212-108	Supporting Orakei youth in a COVID world 2021/2022 Ōrākei Quick Response and Tree Protection, Round One - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG2210-217	Supporting Manurewa youth in a COVID world	Approved

2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$5,000.00
Previous grants have been removed for space conservation.	

## Waiheke Playcentre

Legal status: Registered Charity Activity focus:	Community
--	-----------

# **Project:** Waiheke Playcentre covered decking bird netting for protection from droppings

Location:	Waiheke Island Playcentre, 5A Albert Cres, Ostend, Waiheke Island		
Summary:	We are seeking part funding for the professional installation of bird netting in our covered decking play area. The amount of bird droppings has been identified as a health hazard for our tamariki, especially those infants that are still crawling. We need to prevent birds entering this area as a priority. It needs to be done professionally to ensure the installation lasts for many years and does not harm any birds.		
Expertise:	The Playcentre Committee is made up of active, caring parents who support the centre directly through managing sessions, community fundraising events, and regular work parties. As this is specialist work, it will be contracted out, but Playcentre committee members have ample experience in overseeing similar works projects.		
Dates:	02/10/2024 - 04/10/2024		
People reached:	50		
% of participants from	Local Board 100%		
Promotion:	We will publish the project on our facebook page with an acknowledgement tagged to the local board.		

## **Community benefits**

## Identified community outcomes:

These works will allow the Playcentre covered outdoor areas to stay open and be safe for Waiheke tamariki and whānau to attend. Our playcentre is vital to the community, providing Early Childcare Education, delivered by parents, who develop key education skills in this process.

## Alignment with local board priorities:

### Waiheke

 Build a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care, respect and all people are valued

The project allows our Playcentre to stay open and safe, serving the Early Childcare Education needs of the Waiheke Island Community.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Waiheke Playcentre Volunteers	Any cleanup and general labour required

## **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

The centre incorporates te reo Māori education into its daily practices, this project aligns with the many other tikanga practices held at the centre (e.g. children sing a Karakia before kai is shared / eaten together). The centre has Māori representation on our centre roll.

# Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - The whole Playcentre is accessible to people with disabilities.

# Healthy environment approach:

Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

We will ensure the project is managed correctly to avoid waste. The prevention of bird droppings maintains a healthy environment for all tamariki using the covered outdoor play decking.

## Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

This project will primarily support Waiheke Tamariki under the age of 6 from a broad range of ethnicities and their Whānau.

### **Across boards collaboration**

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2000.00

**Requesting grant for:** Part funding of bird netting installation

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

The project could not go ahead with part funding.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$3869.08	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1869.08

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Bird Netting Installation	\$3869.08	\$2000.00

Income description	Amount
	\$\$

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours

Additional information to	
support the application:	

Application ID	Project title	
	Round - Stage	
QR2518-103	Waiheke Playcentre covered decking bird netting for protection from droppings	
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00
LG2418-215	Waiheke Island Playcentre Outdoor Playhouse	Declined
	2023/2024 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
QR2318-329	Removal of Dangerous Tree and Repairs to Septic Tank Access	Approved
	2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2218-213	Promotional and Outdoor Session Materials	Approved
	2021/2022 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	\$630.00
QR2118-312	Funding for First Aid Training Parent Volunteers	Approved
	2020/2021 Waiheke Quick Response Round Three - Acquitted	\$1,920.00
LG2118-215	Cover for outdoor play Swingshade 6.7m X 5.5m	Approved
	2020/2021 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
WE1821-01	Waiheke Playcentre connecting with nature	
	2020/2021 Waiheke Environmental Grant - Acquitted	\$2,892.00
QR2018-204	Waiheke Island Playcentre After Session Cleaner	
	2019/2020 Waiheke Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
QR1818-119	Waiheke Island Playcentre Garden/Orchard Development	
	2017/2018 Waiheke Quick Response, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
QR1618-315	Waiheke Island Playcentre Promotion	Approved
	Waiheke Quick Response, Round Three, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$1,100.00
WHK1415_100	Resourcing for Quiet Play Area	
032	LB - Waiheke Local Board Community Grant 2014/2015 - Acquitted	\$1,710.33
WMIF1415041	Waiheke Island Playcentre Waste Management Improvements	
	WMIF April 2015 - 4b. Grant Completed	\$440.00
WHK1314_400	Touch A Truck 2014	Approved
010	LB - Waiheke Local Board Community Grant - Round 4 2013/2014 - Acquitted	\$1,561.00

## **James Stainton and Renee Leonard-Stainton**

Legal status:	Informal group/ no legal	Activity focus:	Environment
	structure		

## **Project:** Enclosure Bay Native Planting, Habitat Restoration and Erosion Control

Location:	89b Great Barrier Rd, Oneroa, Waiheke 1081	
Summary:	We are a local community group seeking funds to help purchase supplies for a weed control, native tree planting, erosion control and habitat restoration project on public land in Waiheke Island.	
Expertise:	We have been doing this already as a self funded project for 4 years. We are now seeking funding due to increase cost of supplies and cost of living making it harder to self fund	
Dates:	04/10/2024 - 15/12/2024	
People reached:	50 living nearby	
% of participants from	f participants from Local Board 100%	
Promotion:	Social media, word of mouth, signage on site	

**Environmental benefits:** Erosion Control: Diverse root systems stabilize soil.

Habitat Creation: Penguin boxes and plantings support native birds and wildlife.

Weed and Pest Suppression: Dense planting, weed removal and bait stations control weeds and pests.

Aesthetic Value: New native plants at diverse heights, textures, and colors create a visually pleasing landscape.

## **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

Reduced pests breeding on public land - in coordination with Te Korowai o Waiheke Increased habitats for Korora penguin in a known nesting area - in coordination with Native Bird Rescue Waiheke

Reduced weed infestation on public land, and spread onto neighbouring private land Reduced erosion of public land and neighbouring private land

Enhanced natural beauty and native habitats through new native coastal plantings

## Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

• Restore, enhance, and protect our natural environment in partnership with our community Erosion Control: Utilize native salt and drought resistant plants with robust root systems. Habitat Creation: Install kororā penguin habitat boxes and select plants that offer food and shelter for native birds (in collaboration with Native Bird Rescue Waiheke)

Weed and Pest Control: Implement dense plantings for weed suppression and install pest control bait stations. (in collaboration with Te Korowai o Waiheke)

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Native Bird Rescue Waiheke	Supply of korora penguin habitats
Te Korowai o Waiheke	Advice on install of rodent bait stations
Friends of McKenzie Reserve	Advice on planting in the area

## **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

• No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with disabilities

No -

Healthy environment approach:

Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

The work will be completed by volunteers, who will be exercising and working in the outdoors for the betterment of our community and our environment. We will ensure all rubbish is taken from the site and recycled where possible. Our local plant supplier has agreed to take our plant pots back and reuse them. We will provide

healthy meals and drinking water to all volunteers. One of the main outcomes of the project is planting 50 new native trees, which will help to reduce the impact of carbon emissions and reduce erosion on public and private land as a climate change impact.

Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$700.00

Requesting grant for: Purchase of 50 native plants, fertiliser and bags of compost

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We would reduce the number of plants purchased

Cost of participation: No, it's 100% volunteer labour

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$700.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
50 native plants locally sourced	\$700.00	\$700.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$0.00	

Donated materials	Amount
Volunteers bring their own tools	\$500.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
4	100

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2518-104	Enclosure Bay Native Planting, Habitat Restoration and Erosion Control	Undecided
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00

## Te Arai Roa Manaaki (Living Without Violence Waiheke)

Legal status:	Registered Charity	Activity focus:	Community
---------------	--------------------	-----------------	-----------

## **Project: Children and Family Violence**

	1			
Location:	Waiheke Adul	Waiheke Adult Learning, Oneroa, Waiheke Island		
Summary:	We are applying for a training course "Children and Family Violence", this will provide training on understanding of the impacts of			
	aspects of chi	e on children and whānau. Those that attend will learn the important ld protection, the complexities produced by family violence, d practitioner obligations and responses		
Expertise:	We do work with whanau and children through our contract with Orangan Tamariki. We might work with whole whanau, individual parent and/or the child to provide councelling and support.  We also deliver a school programme called Kids Standing Strong, which teaches kids Emotional Regulation.  We have delivered a community programme with Empowerment Trust			
Dates:	26/10/2024 - 26/10/2024			
People reached:	10			
% of participants from	Local Board 100%			
Promotion:	we will inform all those that attend by acknowledging the funding from local board, your name and logo would be on our evaluation forms and we would put this on socail media			

## **Community benefits**

## Identified community outcomes:

Community organisations on Waiheke Island will be "introduced to the dynamics and impacts of family violence and child abuse.

Have a greater understanding of child development and the effects of family violence on children's development.

Learn about the impacts of family violence on parenting and the protective nature of relationships.

Be exposed to legislation relating to family violence and child protection.

Learn about how practitioners can respond to concerns for children when family violence exists, including how to work with Oranga Tamariki.

Grow in your knowledge and confidence to work with whānau when there are concerns for the safety or well-being of children".

## Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected

Waiheke Island is a small community and we are isolated from training delivered on the Mainland. Staff have to give up work time and consider costs to attend training in the Mainland. The safety of children is paramount not just within Family Violence but every organisation on the island, and we feel that this cructial training should be delivered on Waiheke to ensure all our community providers have the knowledge and skills that address the impact violence has on the child.

will inform and empower professionals working with vulnerable whanau of the community to be well resourced and up to date with relevant knowledge that can be used to build more resilient and healthy relationships on the islandpractitioners.

"this course is designed for practitioners who want to understand more about how to respond appropriately when concerns for the safety and wellbeing of children exist due to family violence". The safety of children is paramount in not just what we do within Family Violence but every organisation on the island.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Piritahi Hau Ora	
Community social worker -Rozanne Gold	
Doris at 'The Rock" Youth engagement	
Waiheke Mental Health Team -Sandy and Shaun	
Budgetting - Meg (counsellor)	
Waiheke High School counselling staf/teacher	
Waiheke Adult Learning (room Hire)	

## **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

 Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

we will ensure that counselling staff from Pirihai hauora are invited. We will also include our male Maori staff member who works for Te Arai Roa Manaaki

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - We have chosen a venue that has great disability access so that we do not discriminate any workers in our community

Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

Kai and beverages will be healthy option with minimal plastic packaging.

encourage car pooling

### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Our target group is workers that support members in the community who work with Children and/or Family Harm

### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2000.00

**Requesting grant for:** To help with facilitator costs, venue rental and kai costs.

## If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

it will delay providing important training to community workers, we would need to look at other avenues. This is because we are not funded to provide training/ professional development for other organisations on the island, but we strongly feel the training should be provided to others.

Cost of participation: \$40 help toward costs

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$3320.00	\$400.00	\$0.00	\$1020.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
facilitator, venue hire, kai	\$3320.00	\$2000.00

Income description	Amount
10 X \$40	\$400.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours

Additional information to	
support the application:	

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2518-105	Children and Family Violence	Undecided
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00
LG2318-205	Igniting Family Violence Awareness	Approved
	2022/2023 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LG2218-203	Conflict resolution and Risk Management	Approved
	2021/2022 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	\$3,692.00
QR2118-308	The teen brain	Approved
	2020/2021 Waiheke Quick Response Round Three - Acquitted	\$4,000.00
QR2018-207	Family Community Day	Approved
	2019/2020 Waiheke Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG1918-205	EXESS Intergration	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
	2018/2019 Waiheke Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	
LG1918-110	Living Without Violence (Waiheke Network) Inc Premise Rental App	
	2018/2019 Waiheke Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	\$7,000.00
LG1718-215	Contribution towards rental costs of Agency operation and actitivies	Approved
	Waiheke Local Grants, Round Two, 2016/2017 - Acquitted	\$9,030.00
QR1618-301	Continued operation of locally based domestic violence support and	Approved
	intervention services Weibeke Quiek Response Round Three 2015/16 Acquitted	\$0.00
1.04040.400	Waiheke Quick Response, Round Three, 2015/16 - Acquitted	Approved
LG1618-102	Continued Operation of Men's Support Programmes Waiheke Local Grants, Round One, 2015/16 - Acquitted	
OD4640 407	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$1,925.00
QR1618-127	16 Days of Action - Engaging the Community in Interpersonal Violence Prevention Strategies	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
	Waiheke Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Acquitted	Ψ2,000.00
WASF_141500	Waiheke Community Group Accommodation Support Fund	Approved
117	Waiheke Community Group Accommodation Support Fund 2014-2015 - Acquitted	\$6,536.00
WHK1400009	Accommodation Support	Approved
	LB - Waiheke Local Board Community Grant - Round 3 2013/2014 - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
WHK14-2006	Upgrade to technology	Approved
	LB - Waiheke Local Board Community Grant - Round 2 2013/2014 - Acquitted	\$3,440.00

## **Joel Winter**

Legal status:	Informal group/ no legal	Activity focus:	Community
	structure		

## **Project: The Great Annnual Waiheke Record Fair**

Location:	Nomads Oneroa Waiheke Island		
Summary:	To bring a slice of urban culture to the island. Usually Waiheke residents would have to travel off island to experience and enjoy a day like this. A classic, proven model that happens in diverse communities all across NZ. The Waiheke Record Fair connects music listeners and collectors of all ages and humanities - and showcases our local DJ talent too, mostly it brings people together in the name of music and nostalgia - and is a huge labour of love and grit to organise and host! We would be bringing some of NZ's leading vendors over to share their collections.		
Expertise:	I've run Greatest Friend for 6 years on island, we hosted a record fair in 2021, it was a smash hit with the locals and the head of the NZ record Fair association came and supported it and wants to come back and put us on the map! I've hosted poetry events, Dj'd events and art openings and managed live music events globally for the past 30 years on and off and would love to start bringing events to Waiheke that represent the tastes of those not yet being met. Those who don't go to raves or get the chance to get off island much but love underground art, and nostalgic urban happenings that suit the more introverted amongst us.		
Dates:	05/10/2024 - 05/10/2024		
People reached:	100		
% of participants from	of participants from Local Board 75%		
Promotion:	We can place logos on the Posters and say thanks in our waiheke radio ads - and we can pop a sign at the event if you have something like that		

## **Community benefits**

## Identified community outcomes:

Offering an event unlike any other on the island.

Offering a classic tried and tested event that runs successfully in many other New Zealand locations

Offering an event in which families come together

Offering an event in which experts in their fields come together

Offering an event in which diverse people come together in common unity.

Offering an event in which introverts can also thrive.

Offering Waiheke Island access to Mainland record dealers without having to do much but ride their bike there!

## Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

 Build a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care, respect and all people are valued

With the over use of screens, we believe Waiheke needs more events that allow our community to mingle in with one another over a period of time, not just to sit in an audience, or with a need to be extroverted - for example. Providing an annual Record Fair not only makes for a fun family day out, but also highlights a recurring art, a huge part of our collective history in loving music whilst introducing young people to a new way of appreciating music, and bringing joy to elders who love dipping into their memories through music.

We will look at albums vs views for example. In having been involved in such events around NZ and our own a couple of years back, the most joy is in seeing parents and their teen kids bonding. And also bringing the faces behind the online music collecting community to the island and together. We have a wide variety of tastes on the island and to share this with one another, and learn from one another is exciting and uplifting!

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role	
Nomads	Providing venue	
Waiheke Radio	Would like to vend and provide advertising	
Herbs Mobile Record Van	Would like to come and vend	
NZ Record Fair Association	Would like to come and vend	
Misc North Island Record Collectors and DJs	Would love to come and vend!	

## **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - Wheelchair access and beautiful people all around to lend a hand. I will ALWAYS lend a hand to the elderly and disabled.

Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

Vinyl is all about second hand. And keeping healthy is being present, and not on a screen. dance promotes movement, and we will be encouraging bus and bike as the way to arrive.

We will have healthy food and a free water station available.

We will have signs to promote smoke free event We will have signs and provide a zero waste event

## Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

All and one! one and all! Everyone everyone. Music is our universal language. We are very excited about the release of the historic DAM NATIVE album coinciding with this event and will be sure to have copies available for locals to buy!!

### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$1000.00

**Requesting grant for:** To get the national vendors to Waiheke. We would like to bring Herbs Mobile

Record Truck (He tours the country but has never been to Waiheke and hes hella famous!!) but his truck needs to get onto the ferry. Brian Wafer of the NZ Record Fair Association would come from Hamilton, and half a dozen expert record vendors would come from Auckland. We would like to get them here! so require the funding for all of the transportation necessary. And to promote the event using the local paper and copy centre for posters.

## If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We'd have to do a fundraiser first to make it happen. Whether part funded for not funded we would have to try and find some financial support we really want to provide this event to the community.

**Cost of participation:** This is a free event!

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$1231.84	\$0.00	\$160.00	\$200.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Ferry costs	\$866.84	\$866.84
Posters	\$140.00	\$133.16
Small ad in Weekender	\$200.00	\$0.00
Classified ads in Gulf News	\$25.00	\$0.00

Income description	Amount
0	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
Vendors will pay \$10-\$20 for a table which we will supply, bring in, set up and pack down. they can sell their records to no gain to us.	\$160.00	Pending

Donated materials	Amount
Tables	\$100.00
Venue Hire	\$300.00

Radio Advertisiing	\$120.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
3	25

Additional information to	
support the application:	

Application ID	Project title	
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2518-107	The Great Annnual Waiheke Record Fair	
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	

## **Emma Brogden**

Legal status:	Informal group/ no legal	Activity focus:	Sport and recreation
	structure		

## **Project: Junior Basketball**

Location:	Waiheke Recreation Centre 9 Donald Bruce Rd Surfdale, Auckland 1081		
Summary:	I run junior Basketball training on the Island to bridge the gap between primary and high School. We require funding to keep the fees of running this down so it is avaliable to all children wanting to join.		
Expertise:	We have now been running the programme since term 3 2023. 1 year. it has grown to 2 sessions due to the high demand. The extra time needed for the two groups has come with extra costs.		
Dates:	23/07/2024 - 17/12/2024		
People reached:	ed: 26		
% of participants from Local Board		26%	
Promotion:	We will add the local boards logo to all of our emails and flyers in thanks for the contribution		

## **Community benefits**

## Identified community outcomes:

The benefits to the community are that the children are leaning a skill that they can take with them throughout their school years. This sport can keep them occupied at weekends and they can make some great friendships through coming along every week. Engaging children early on in a sport will help them to carry on when they go to highschool. The coaches are very good at ensuring everyone listens which in turn will be great for there schooling. This then is a benefit to the community having dedicated students that pay attention at school and go on to succeed in their chosen paths in life.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

### Waiheke

• Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive

We try to bring in professional coaches that have played basketball competitively. I find that this really helps the younger kids engage so much easier. The kids really listen and literally look up to them. It is helping them to see a future in this sport as a possible profession, this could either be in couching or playing professionally. We have managed to secure some amazing coaches that the kids have been so super responsive to. I believe this group is an essential service for the children on the Island.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Karl Noyer	Coach

## **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

• No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - We run our programme in an indoor centre which is assessible to all

and we are happy to accommodate

Healthy environment approach:

Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes

We only allow children to bring water in their drink bottles. We encourage a break in between to stop and take a drink. The session is a very active one where the coaches take them through a warm up and warm down to ensure the kids are getting a well rounded experience and will continue to come

back each week.

## Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Basketball in all inclusive from the ages 8 to 13

We encourage as many children as possible to join and offer discounted rates if needed.

### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## Financial information

Amount requested: \$1000.00

**Requesting grant for:** I am looking for help with the ferry costs and coaching costs

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We will just have to reduce the coaching hours from the professional coach that comes from Auckland.

Cost of participation: each child pays \$90

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$476.00	\$2340.00	\$0.00	\$2340.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Ferry Ticket	\$176.00	\$100.00
coaching	\$300.00	\$900.00

Income description	Amount
--------------------	--------

26 kids @ 90 each	\$2340.00
-------------------	-----------

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
2	30

Additional information to support the application:	I have been struggling with where to put our other expenses that I cover with the funds we receive from the fees. we have 26 kids that pay \$90 if possible. I have allowed 2 so far not to pay the full amount. We then need to pay the rec centre \$420 for the
	term. The biggest and definitely most necessary expense is the coach. I had reached out to fullers to help with the ferry but they have said no. I would love for some of the members of the local board to come to one of our sessions.

Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
QR2518-108	Junior Basketball 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
QR2418-104	Junior Basketball Training 2023/2024 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Acquitted	Approved \$891.71

## **Motutapu Restoration Trust**

Legal status:	Charitable Trust	Activity focus: Environr	nent
---------------	------------------	--------------------------	------

## **Project:** Purchase of tools for weed control and nursery maintenance

	<u>,                                      </u>		
Location:	Motutapu Island		
Summary:	The Motutapu Restoration Trust (MRT) runs a significant weed control programme within the Te Pēhi a Manawatere/Home Bay forest on Motutapu, undertaken primarily by volunteers with some support from contractors. Volunteers, including individuals and corporate groups, spent over 2100 hours tackling pest plants in 2023.		
	We are seeking funding to purchase additional tools for our volunteer weed team including secateurs, pruning saws and tool belts. These are required both to replace existing tools which are coming to the end of their useful life or occasionally lost in the field, and to increase our capacity of the number of people who can be weeding at one time.  We would also like to purchase several other tools required to undertake nursery maintenance.		
Expertise:	Motutapu Restoration Trust has been running the planting and weeding programmes on Motutapu since 2003 (for the 10 years prior to that DoC took the lead in the operation of the restoration programme).		
Dates:	01/10/2024 - 29/11/2024		
People reached:	~150 volunteers per annum participating in weeding, larger numbers of visitors to Motutapu		
% of participants from	Local Board 15%		
Promotion:	We will acknowledge the grant in our stakeholder comms including email and hard copy newsletter, our social media sites (Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn) and website.		

**Conflicts of interest:** Councillor Christine Fletcher is Trustee and a board member of the Motutapu Restoration Trust.

**Environmental benefits:** Our tree planting activities are focused on restoring the natural environment of Motutapu into native forest designed to create ideal habitat for a range of native species. Our weeding activities are critical to protect this forest, other parts of Motutapu and other Hauraki Gulf islands from significant environmental pest plants.

## **Community benefits**

Identified community outcomes:

The forest being created on Motutapu provides a habitat for rare and endangered native species and is a unique opportunity for ecological restoration close to New Zealand's largest metropolitan centre. We provide an opportunity for hundreds of individual and corporate group volunteers each year to participate hands-on in the restoration programme.

In addition many more visitors arrive at Motutapu via ferry to Rangitoto or private vessels, and are able to experience the regenerating native forest and the birds that live there.

We are proud to be assisting to restore the mauri of Motutapu and create a gift for future generations.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

Restore, enhance, and protect our natural environment in partnership with our community
 The primary long term goal of the Motutapu forest restoration project is to restore the natural landscape of Motutapu by growing a thriving fully fruiting indigenous forest to support native fauna.
 This directly aligns with the Waiheke Local Board priority of restoring and enhancing the natural environment.

MRT's native plant nursery on Motutapu raises over 50 different species in order to preserve and restore plant species which are rare, as well as ensure that food sources for native bird and other fauna species are catered for. MRT continues to expand the forest in Te Pēhi a Manawatere/Home Bay through ongoing planting. Weed control is an important component of the overall project, and integral to protecting the replanted and remnant forest and maintaining its health. Without control of invasive species the forest risks being overrun and ceasing to provide a thriving habitat for native fauna.

Ongoing weed control work has demonstrated the rising threat of invasive weeds such as moth plant, woolly nightshade, rhamnus and pampas, and the need for active control of these weeds. The effects of climate change have caused a noticeable increase in the weed problem as rising temperature and rainfall have accelerated the growth of these damaging plants and increased their seed production.

Weeds on Motutapu also present a problem for the wider Hauraki Gulf due to the way that they are spread through vectors such as wind and birds. The Department of Conservation has received complaints from neighbouring islands about the presence of weeds on Motutapu and their adverse impact on other Hauraki Gulf islands.

## Community Partnership

The MRT restoration project is also strongly aligned to the Waiheke Local Board priority for environmental restoration projects that are carried out in partnership with the community. The work of the Trust has been enabled almost solely by volunteers from across the community. In the last 10 years over 20,000 volunteer days have been contributed by individuals, corporates, community and school groups.

Ngāi Tai ki Tāmaki are iwi mana whenua of Motutapu, and have a unique and specific relationship with Motutapu, recognised in the Ngāi Tai ki Tāmaki Treaty of Waitangi claims settlement. Motutapu Restoration Trust's ecological restoration work on Motutapu, including the weed-control work, strongly aligns with and supports the environmental aspirations of Ngāi Tai ki Tāmaki for Motutapu. MRT works closely with Ngāi Tai ki Tāmaki, and we consider the whenua taurikura o Motutapu our shared cause.

As well as working with Ngāi Tai to plan the ecological restoration, we also collaborate in practical ways such as sharing tools, transport and accommodation on the motu, as well as participating in each other's volunteer days. Both parties are actively seeking opportunities for greater collaboration, recognising that we both have limited resources, face challenges through operating on a relatively hard to reach island, and that together we can be stronger than each of the individual parts.

Since its inception in 1993, the Motutapu Restoration Trust has worked closely with the Department of Conservation to undertake the restoration project focused on the planting of the Te Pēhi a Manawatere/Home Bay forest. The Trust meets regularly with DoC on the planning and operational aspects of the project. A letter of support from DoC is provided with this application.

Community support for the MRT restoration project is further demonstrated by the significant number of corporate sponsors and donors as outlined at www.motutapu.org.nz/sponsors.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role	
Individual and corporate volunteers	Volunteer time	
Ngāi Tai ki Tāmaki	Planning, sharing resources	
Department of Conservation	Planning, sharing resources	

## **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

• Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

We work alongside Ngāi Tai ki Tāmaki as mana whenua on this project to

help restore the mauri of Motutapu.

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - Volunteer opportunities are suitable for people with mental health issues.

Healthy environment approach:

Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the

impacts of climate change\*

Native tree planting reduces carbon emissions.

Volunteering provides opportunity for active recreation.

We have a strong sustainability focus in our operations including our procurement choices and reuse of materials such as pots and bags in

nursery and educate volunteers about this.

Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

## Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## Financial information

Amount requested: \$1976.47

Requesting grant for: Purchase of tools

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We would reduce the number of tools purchased. A grant of \$759.40 (GST excl.) would allow us to purchase 10 sets of secateurs and pruning saws.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$1976.47	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$55016.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Purchase of tools from Bunnings	\$1446.47	\$1446.47
Purchase of tool belts	\$530.00	\$530.00

Income description	Amount
	\$\$

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
N/A - No funding sought for this specific project to acquire tools	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
N/A - Some existing tools have been donated as have other resources like vehicles	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
150	2116

Additional information to	Please refer to letter from DoC (Permission from landowner) with
support the application:	regards to their support for this funding application.

Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
QR2518-109	Purchase of tools for weed control and nursery maintenance 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
RENH232425	Weed control - Te Pēhi a Manawatere/Home Bay - Motutapu Regional Environment and Natural Heritage Grant 2023 - 2024 - Project in Progress	<b>Approved</b> \$31,000.00
LG2418-221	Purchase of tools for weed control and nursery maintenance 2023/2024 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
ENV22/23039	Exult Tonic Conference Support for Motutapu Trust Non-contestable Environmental Grants 2022-2023 - Project in progress	Approved \$563.99
RENH22/23048	Weed Control in MRT managed restoration areas Regional Environment and Natural Heritage Grant 2022 - 2023 - Accountability overdue	<b>Approved</b> \$25,000.00
WMIF1802-062	Tread Lightly - Partners Life DUAL 2019 WMIF September 2018 - 5a. Declined	Declined \$0.00

RENH18/19064	Ecological Restoration - Weed Control of Planting Site	Declined
	Regional Environment and Natural Heritage Grant 2018 - 2019 - Assessment Biodiversity	\$0.00
RENH17/1839	Ecological restoration - site preparation & weed control in planted areas	Approved
	Regional Environment and Natural Heritage Fund 2017 - 2018 - Project completed - report received	\$20,000.00
RENH16/1725	Protecting Motutapu's Home Bay Forest - controlling its weeds	Approved
	Regional Environment and Natural Heritage Fund 2016 - 2017 - Project completed - report received	\$10,000.00
LG1618-212	Walking Track and visitor/volunteer facilities maintenance - Home Bay and nursery, Motutapu Island	Declined \$0.00
	Waiheke Local Grants, Round Two, 2015/16 - Declined	
REF1600042	The DUAL Motutapu-Rangitoto Traverse Regional Event Fund 2015/2016 - Paid	<b>Approved</b> \$20,000.00
EIF14_1048	Planting Preparation for 2015	Approved
	Environmental Initiatives Fund 2014 - Application Assessment - Biosecurity	\$14,900.00
EIF14_1047		Declined
	Environmental Initiatives Fund 2014 - Application Assessment - Biosecurity	\$0.00

# **Te Huruhi Primary School**

Legal status: School Acti	tivity focus: Community
---------------------------	-------------------------

# **Project: Waiheke Community Dental Clinic Mural**

Location:	Waiheke Community Dental Clinic building, Te Huruhi School, 7 Donald Bruce Road, Surfdale, Waiheke Island	
Summary:	We want to paint a bright, fun and welcoming mural on two/three sides of the community dental clinic building which is located on the Te Huruhi primary school grounds.  Currently the Community dental clinic is an old Fibrolite clad building which, while structurally sound, is very drab, unwelcoming and does not fit in with the lovely Te Huruhi School environment.  We would like Waiheke's children to feel more connected and welcome and less afraid of visiting the dental clinic with the addition of this cheerful and fun mural which will transform the clinic and the school entrance way which is very visible to traffic and pedestrians travelling on busy Donald Bruce road.	
Expertise:	We have a very experienced leadership team at Te Huruhi School who have the support of professional local artists who are very keen to create this mural with us. Dulux trade professionals for advice and paint supplies.	
Dates:	01/11/2024 - 01/01/2025	
People reached:	10000	
% of participants from	Local Board 100%	
Promotion:	Upon the opening and ceremony as well as the unveiling ceremonies we will be inviting Local board members to attend but we will also invite local journalists to attend and photograph for Waiheke publications. Public acknowledgement of the local board's contribution will be made at these opportunities  Te Huruhi will be making use of their social media profiles to both promote our joy at our mural but also to acknowledge all contributors including the Waiheke local board.	

# **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

Te Huruhi School grounds are open to the public. Many families (local and tourists) as well as dog walkers visit the grounds each day.

Employing local artists to create local public art.

Encouraging Waiheke community children to be active participants in the murals design and creation.

Beautifying and uniting the School grounds for the enjoyment and encouragement of all Waiheke community, especially our children.

Encouraging children to be active and confident participators in their own oral and dental health care to create better lifelong health outcomes. Cheerful and fun mural which will be easily seen from

busy Donald Bruce Road vehicles and pedestrians which includes a huge amount of local traffic but also many visitors to the island.

A bright welcome to Waiheke Island for all Kennedy point entry visitors.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

• Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive

Te Huruhi School's mottos is 'Akakoa he iti he mapihi pounamu' 'From little things, big things grow'. We want all children and young people, not just those from Te Huruhi school to feel welcomed and enthusiastic about coming to the school grounds and especially to the dental clinic. We want children and youth of Waiheke to feel welcomed, confident and enthusiastic about participating in their own oral and dental care which will help them thrive and set them up with healthy mouths for their lifetimes.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Conrad and Louise Wolmarans	Artists
Dulux Paints - Placemakers Waiheke	Paint supply
Senior school students - Te Huruhi School	Design and Painting
Property Manager - Sian Manning	Co-ordinating mural creation

# **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language)

Our mural's purpose includes encouraging the young people of Waiheke to engage positively and confidently with their own physical health. This includes the Waiheke youth who identify as Maori. The long reaching benefit being improved oral health outcomes for all children including Maori children. Te Huruhi primary school has a triving Nga Purapura class who take great pride in maintaining a focus which represents the embodiment of core Māori cultural principles such as manaakitanga and kaitiakitanga. The children will not only be contributing to the design and fulfilment of the mural but the ceremony at the beginning and at the unveiling of the mural will be led by our Nga Purapura class, in Te Reo and including Karakia and Waiata.

# Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - Our mural will be located on the community dental clinic which is a disability accessible building and location.

# Healthy environment approach:

Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice

Dulux paints promote a 'paint take back service' where any empty paint tins or left over paint can be returned to any Dulux paint retailers for reuse and recycling to minimise any waste products from this project. We will absolutely take advantage of this program.

Our mural itself is based on images of our natural environment with a positive and interactive message.

We hope to incorporate some healthy food and drink choices pictured within the mural itself part of the positive message that the mural is intended to portray to the children and families of Waiheke Island.

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Our mural will be most beneficial to children and young people specifically but children with a positive attitude towards their own health become adults which are overall more healthy.

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2000.00

**Requesting grant for:** Professional local Waiheke artists who will be painting while also working

alongside our community children. The total cost has been quoted at \$4000

We will be fundraising to pay the total costs.

## If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We are very dedicated to this mural project so we will do our best to keep working towards completion. If local board funding is not approved our own bake sale type fundraising will be extended over the coming years.

**Cost of participation:** No cost - Open for the community to enjoy from within the school and from

the busy Donald Bruce road alongside the school.

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$4000.00	\$0.00	\$2000.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Artist Payment	\$4000.00	\$2000.00

Income description	Amount
	\$\$

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
School fundraising - bake sale etc.	\$2000.00	Pending

Donated materials	Amount
Dulux paint donation program	\$500.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours

Additional information to
support the application:

Attached are a photo of the community dental clinic as it is

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2518-119	Fruit orchard at school	Undecided
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00
CCS2425_1_03	Te Huruhi Primary School - Community Dental Clinic Mural	Undecided
9	Creative Communities Scheme 2024/25_R1 - Central & Gulf 25_1	\$0.00
QR2518-110	Waiheke Community Dental Clinic Mural	Undecided
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00
QR2318-302	Swimming tools for students	Approved
	2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Follow up	\$1,500.00
LG1918-212	Te Huruhi School Garden to Table	Approved
	2018/2019 Waiheke Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
EIF14_1152	Garden to Table programme at Te Huruhi Primary	Approved
	Environmental Initiatives Fund 2014 - Application Assessment - Educational sustainability	\$1,000.00

# Piritahi Hau Ora Trust

Legal status: Maori Trust Activity for	cus: Sport and recreation
--	---------------------------

# **Project: Tamariki resilience project**

Location:	Waiheke High School fields	
Summary:	We are seeking funding to purchase interactive equipment that supports cognitive functions for our Tamariki - to run a free weekly obstacle course.	
Expertise:	Within this organisation we have a library group which focuses on social interactions, a dementia walking group which focuses on physical activity and social interactions.  Personally, I created a successful health promotion sphere within Ngati Whatua Orakei and within that I established a whanau gym, a 21 day challenge, a wind therapy programme, korero mai korero atu teenage girls support group - all in response to the community needs following the covid 19 pandemic.	
Dates:	14/10/2024 - 18/11/2024	
People reached:	24	
% of participants from Local Board 100%		
Promotion:	We would acknowledge the local board in all Marketing and advertising associated with the program and through word of mouth.	

## **Community benefits**

# Identified community outcomes:

I intend to take on a tuakana teina approach, where the elder students teach the younger students. For the elder students they will develop confidence, leadership, critical thinking, self-management and the foundations of entrepreneurial skills.

For parents this offers an after-school care option, promotes them to engage in fun physical activity with their children and normalises health promotion and physical activity.

## Alignment with local board priorities:

## Waiheke

• Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive

It is creating a space to enable individuals to grow within themselves focusing on confidence, empowerment, resilience and self-esteem.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Waiheke high school and Te Huruhi school	Space and storage
Waiheke high school students	Volunteers / work experience

# **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori led - either a Māori organisation that is applying or Māori directed (came about as a request from Māori), Māori involvement in the design/concept, Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language), Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

This project will have a Tuakana- Teina approach as well as being embodied

by the Te Whare Tapa wha model.

Tikanga will be taught to the volunteers running the programme.

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - The obstacle course can be adapted for all abilities to cater for all.

Healthy environment approach:

Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes

For participants -

Whakawhanaungatanga - Introductions

The creation of rules and boundaries as a collective

Positive communication

Recognize and reward achievements

For the environment -

Natural outdoor environment

Clean air

Para kore - Zero rubbish

# Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Aimed at but not limited to primary school aged children.

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2000.00

Requesting grant for: Equipment and kai

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

It will not be worth going ahead.

**Cost of participation:** The cost of the programme would be \$10 per child per session

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$2700.00	\$720.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested
		from Local Board

Vouchers for volunteers	\$600.00	\$0.00
Food	\$600.00	\$500.00
Equipment	\$1500.00	\$1500.00

Income description	Amount
12 children @ \$10 each for 6 weeks	\$720.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
2	40

# Additional information to support the application:

I have spoken to teachers and students at Waiheke High School. I would like this to be a tuakana teina (older , younger ) approach to learning and teaching ...

This will be a learning experience with the potential to develop the students in hope to evolve this to be student run platform from out of the High School.

This would support not only the primary children's growth in health and wellness, but the teachers of Waiheke High School, Working parents, the volunteer children's parents, the student volunteers from Waiheke high. Therefore, impacting many of our community.

Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
QR2518-121	Walking for minds group 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
QR2518-112	Tamariki resilience project 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
Manaaki35	Rangatahi Ora Youth Life (ROYL) Covid19 Outreach  Manaaki Fund 2021 - Acquittal form received	Approved \$0.00
00122	Waitangi Whanau Day Celebration Creative Communities Scheme 2015_1 - Central Assessment Committee Round 1 2015	Declined \$0.00

# **Waiheke Island Supported Homes Trust**

Legal status:Charitable TrustActivity focus:Community
---

# **Project:** WISH Tangata whaiora promote Mental Heath Awareness in the community

Location:	WISH Trust, 55 Bay road, Ostend, Waiheke Island, Auckland 1081	
Summary:	WISH Trust wants to showcase WISH within the community. WISH proposes to hold pop up restaurant event days. We would run 3 events in early summer to expand our community network. We have two trained volunteer chefs and request funds to help pay for some commercial cooking equipment, event tables/ chairs and serving items that can be re-used for other events and lent to other charitable groups on Waiheke. We would also maximise benefits by looking at hosting a food hygiene certificate training day at our premises, where our staff and persons from other community groups could get a renewed food hygiene certificate as part of the project.	
Expertise:	WISH is fortunate to have its own water bore from previous grant funding many years ago. Originally a garden plan commissioned and created by garden experts. Previous funding to rebuild the Hen House has contributed to the successful Garden to Table initiative, with a much bigger hen house and enclosure, holding more hens and producing more eggs. WISH has been fortunate to receive partial funding towards a Grow Tunnel which has recently been completed and seedlings are now underway. WISH has also received funding towards a garden shed which is in progress. All ion these projects have culminated in the exponential growth of WISH Garden to Table initiative. Not least funding raised towards remuneration to secure WISH's experienced Garden Manager.	
Dates:	02/10/2024 - 30/09/2025	
People reached:	30	
% of participants from Local Board 100%		
Promotion:	WISH Trust will advertise the Auckland Council Local Board's contribution on its Web Site and on Face Book.  Each event's advertising will also include acknowledgement of the Local Board's contribution.  The Local Board's contribution will be acknowledged during each event.	

# **Community benefits**

## Identified community outcomes:

The Waiheke community stands to benefit from WISH Trust hosting Pop-Up Restaurant Events as these inclusive events will be complimentary to everyone. WISH expects other Not for Profit organisations to take advantage of these events and encourage people to attend and enjoy themselves. Some disadvantaged people living on Waiheke may already know each other however these events are a further opportunity for anyone to come along and enjoy home cooked cuisine

from WISH's flourishing gardens and prepared with the assistance of qualified volunteer chefs. I know there are Tāngata whaiora at WISH Trust that will immediately benefit from showcasing their cooking successes to others in the community. The community can join in the celebrations that WISH Tāngata whaiora will be hosting through these events. This inclusive approach will benefit the whole of the Waiheke Community as people enjoy complimentary home cooked complimentary culinary delights produced from WISH's Garden to Table initiative. These events will encourage the continued destigmatisation of people within the community as they are invited, valued, accepted and included in these fun celebrations.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

 Build a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care, respect and all people are valued

WISH wants to promote Mental Health and the benefits of home cooking and cuisine using our Garden to Table approach with home grown food, grown and cooked by our Tāngata whaiora (people seeking mental health), with the help of two qualified chefs. We want to showcase WISH within the community to build awareness of the holistic benefits of gardening, cooking and a nutritionally balanced diet.

We would link in with other local Not For Profit groups to offer a replicable event plan that they can use as their own fund raisers using the equipment we would manage and store for that purpose. This networking will strengthen the building of a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care respect and all people in the community feel valued.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
WISCA	Invitees
Learning Aotearoa	Invitees
Waiheke Adult Learning	Invitees
Kai Conscious	Invitees
Sustainability Centre	Invitees
Waiheke Marae	Invite
WISH Trust Tāngata whaiora	Planning Collaboration, chefs, hosts
WISH Trust Chefs and Kaimahi	Planning Collaboration, chefs, hosts
Sharing invites through local community networks	WISH Tangata whaiora are involved with

# **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

- Māori led either a Māori organisation that is applying or Māori directed (came about as a request from Māori), Māori involvement in the design/concept, Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language), Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering
- Kai planning and provision will have Maori cultural involvement and focus.
- -The local Marae will be included in the invitees.
- Maori Tāngata whaiora participation is an integral part of this project, as well as proudly showcasing their new culinary skills.
- Maori Kaimahi (workers) will be participating and involved in the implementation of this project.
- Herbs and flaxes are grown for use by Maori in the community, and will also be used during the events.
- Kai will be blessed by Maori before consumption and events will close with a Waiata.

# Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - WISH Tāngata whaiora have many mental and physical disabilities among them and they will be hosting these events. WISH hopes that this will encourage participation from other disabled people in the community, and help all people feel welcomed, accepted, and valued. WISH is a flat site and is wheelchair friendly.

# Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

- WISH Trust is a smoke free environment. WISH has a successful history of encouraging people to reduce or guit smoking.
- WISH will welcome the opportunity to demonstrate its waste minimisation and zero waste systems.
- Healthy tasty food will be the focus of the events. Pure A1 grade water from the WISH water bore will proudly be available / promoted.
- The active lifestyle of gardening will be promoted by Tāngata whaiora as well as WISH Dance, Yoga, and Exercise programs .
- Supporting large gardens on Waiheke is a positive action to reduce carbon emissions on the Island. WISH is proud of its achievements towards a negative carbon footprint.

## Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

All genders, ages and ethnicities are welcome to WISH Trust's Pop-Up Restaurant Celebratory Events, and all dietary requirements will be catered for.

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

#### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2000.00

**Requesting grant for:** \$2,000.00 Towards the purchase of Trestle Tables, Chairs, Plates, Glasses

and Cutlery etc for WISH's use in these and future Celebrations, as well as to be loaned to other community groups as a community resource, managed by

WISH at no charge.

#### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

WISH may have to hire the equipment required.

WISH may have to reduce the number of Pop-Up Restaurant Celebratory Events planned.

WISH may have to reduce the complexity of food preparation and economise on inferior menu items.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$5577.30	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3577.30

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Trestle Tables, Chairs, Plates, Glasses and cutlery	\$4077.30	\$2000.00
food preparation and menu items over the three events	\$1500.00	\$0.00

Income description	Amount
Complimentary Pop-Up Restaurant Celebratory Events and Management of community culinary resources	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
N/A	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
WISH Trust will donate Food preparation and menu items over the three events	\$1500.00
WISH Trust would provide their premises plus all cooking equipment and electricity etc for all three events	\$300.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
2	12

# Additional information to support the application:

If successful, WISH Trust intends to use this equipment to also host a Food Hygiene Certificate training day at WISH, where WISH Kaimahi and persons from other community groups, could get a renewed Food Hygiene Certificate. WISH would link in with other local Not For Profit groups to offer this opportunity, as well as offering a replicable event plan that they can then use for their own fund raisers, using the equipment WISH would loan, manage and store for that purpose.

Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
QR2518-114	WISH Tangata whaiora promote Mental Heath Awareness in the community 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	
QR2418-216	WISH Irrigation Project to support the Garden to Table Initiative 2023/2024 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG2418-207	Garden Shed Project for Garden to Table Initiative 2023/2024 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
WE2324-105	Garden Manager to support Tāngata Whaiora 'Garden top Table Project 2023/2024 Waiheke Environmental Grant Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00
QR2318-309	Tunnel House to grow seedlings 2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Follow up	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG2118-226	WISH Community Garden-to-Table Project 2020/2021 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00

# Waiheke Island Toy Library Incorporated

Legal status: Registered Charity Activity focus:	Community
--	-----------

# **Project:** Financial assistance in acquiring quality educational toys

Location:	The Waiheke	The Waiheke Toy Library, 28 Hauraki Road, Oneroa		
Summary:	We wish to expand our offering to the community by acquiring a new range of quality, durable toys, with a focus on educational and environmentally-responsible brands. Over the last year we have seen an increase of toy hires and we believe that expanding our collection will allow us to retain and hopefully increase our membership base.			
Expertise:	The Waiheke Toy Library has a strong track record of serving the community for over 20 years. We have a solid "management team" of committed volunteers who bring varied skillsets to ensure the smooth running of our service over time.			
Dates:	02/10/2024 - 31/10/2025			
People reached:	46 families			
% of participants from	cipants from Local Board 90%			
Promotion:	We would acknowledge the board's contribution on all our communication channels (newsletter, social media) as well as on our website homepage which has a section showcasing our sponsors and supporters.  We would also reach out to our local newspapers "The Gulf News" and "Waiheke Weekender" inviting them to write an article about the toy library with special mention of the local board's ongoing support of meaningful community organisations and initiatives.			

# **Community benefits**

# Identified community outcomes:

- Our direct beneficiaries our tamariki are supported in their development through more opportunities for quality and educational play
- Our members / parents will be getting more value from their membership, which is especially critical during these difficult economic times in New Zealand
- By elevating the standards of our offering, we can keep acting as a pillar in our community and showcase the benefits of low-waste, responsible consumption
- Through acquiring more members, on the long-run we are diverting waste away from landfill.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

# Waiheke

Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive

Through this project, we aim to provide our tamariki with higher quality, more varied collection of toys that help improve their cognitive, physical, social, and emotional well-being. Scientific studies show how "play" is a critical process for children to learn about themselves and the world around them. Play that stimulates imagination, creativity, concentration, cooperation, motor skills and

special abilities like music and language, lead to more balanced, confident, focussed and independent children, who are later more likely to positively contribute to society.

By offering a wide range of stimulating and educational toys that can be changed fortnightly, our Waiheke children are more likely to be exposed to a diversity of activities that they would otherwise not have access to. They are more likely to spend time exploring and learning, as well as spending quality time with their family through toys/activities that foster human connection. Excessive screen time is a modern-day issue for most families that our toy library can help resolve.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role

# **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

• No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - Many of our toys are suitable for people with disabilities.

If members come to us with specific requests for special needs toys, we are

more than happy to add them to our purchasing list.

Healthy environment approach:

Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages

Waste minimisation is at the heart of our toy library ethos, why we exist and how we operate. Providing an avenue for families to borrow toys instead of privately owning "more stuff" which will later inevitably get discarded, not only minimises overall waste but also allows us to provide higher quality, more durable (and hence usually more expensive) toys. We favour brands such as Hape that are well known for their use of safe and eco-friendly materials in their manufacture as well as their overall responsible business operations. Our team of volunteers endeavour to extend the lifespan of each toy by cleaning, maintaining and repairing any broken parts.

We further positively influence our members by promoting these values and the benefits of the sharing economy in our marketing messaging (newsletters, website, social media platforms).

## Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Our offering caters to all genders and ages 0 to 10. We try to have an equitable representation of toys to suit all activity preferences, genders and age groups.

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

#### Financial information

Amount requested: \$2000.00

**Requesting grant for:** Funding would go towards purchasing new toys.

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We would have to narrow down our original wishlist and find other funding avenues. We would continue to work on growing the library's inventory albeit over a slower period of time.

**Cost of participation:** We will not be charging any additional fees to our members to access these new toys.

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$2647.05	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
1.Schleich Mythical Creatures ; 2.Bubble House; 3. Karaoke Machine; 4. Doll Styling Head; 5. Board Games; 6. Ride On Toys	\$2647.05	\$2647.05

Income description	Amount
	\$\$

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours

Additional information to	
support the application:	

Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
QR2518-115	Financial assistance in acquiring quality educational toys 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
LG2418-225	Supporting our community volunteers to run an effective sustainable service 2023/2024 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2318-208	Purchasing Additional Toys, Funding Toy Librarians, Purchasing a Toy Scanner 2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG2218-118	Financial Assistance in Acquiring Quality Play Toys 2021/2022 Waiheke Local Grant Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,110.00
LG2118-213	Driving a Functional Community Service 2020/2021 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
WMIF2002-094	Community Waste Minimisation - kids parties/events	Approved

	WMIF September 2020 - 4b. Grant Completed	\$5,000.00
QR2018-210	<b>Toy Library Continuation</b> 2019/2020 Waiheke Quick Response, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1918-311	Toy Library container 2018/2019 Waiheke Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00
QR1918-112	Safety and Outdoors 2018/2019 Waiheke Quick Response, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1818-104	Assist with Volunteer Reimbursements 2017/2018 Waiheke Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1718-305	Hire items expansion Waiheke Quick Response, Round Three, 2016/2017 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,111.00
LG1618-220	Toy Library Continuation and Expansion Waiheke Local Grants, Round Two, 2015/16 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
QR1618-323	Waiheke Toy Library Waiheke Quick Response, Round Three, 2015/16 - Declined	Declined \$0.00

# Waiheke Community Childcare Centre Incorporated

Legal status:	Incorporated Society	Activity focus:	Community
---------------	----------------------	-----------------	-----------

# **Project:** Replenishing playground cushion fall to meet safety requirements

Location:	3a Donald Bruce Road, Waiheke Island	
Summary:	Cushion Fall has been tested and certified for New Zealand playgrounds to ensure tamariki are protected from falls and impacts during play. This is an important safety resource that covers our playground areas and must be replenished regularly. The last top-up of cushion fall was laid out in May 2023, but the current level currently sits on or below the certified critical fall height of 300mm. The centre is requesting Council support to help purchase a load of playground surfacing that meets the fall height of no less than 350mm over the entire outdoor playground area (this includes the allowance for an approximate 50mm of initial compaction).	
Expertise:	The Committee is made up of caring parents who frequently run local fundraising events and parent-helper working bees to keep the centre operational. In 2023 parent volunteers all banded together with kids at foot to help wheelbarrow, shovel and rake bark into high-risk playground areas. Whanau's enjoyed the connection of working together to ensure the upkeep of their beloved playground, which is one of the centre's greatest assets. However, it was evident when spreading the bark last year, that it is being washed away and depleted at a higher rate than in previous years, and by October 2024 the centre will require at least 20 meters of cushion fall bark to comply with safety standards in the outdoor playground area.	
Dates:	04/10/2024 - 03/11/2024	
People reached:	200	
% of participants from Local Board 95%		
Promotion:	There is a bi-monthly newsletter that goes out to all the parents on the Waiheke Community Childcare Centre database, the Committee will acknowledge the local board's assistance on this platform. Pictures will also be added to the private Facebook page highlighting what a difference the replenished resources are having through images of the tamariki enjoying the outdoor playground - these pictures will caption acknowledgements of the local board as well, thanking them for their valuable support.	

# **Community benefits**

## Identified community outcomes:

Tamariki at the centre frequently work together in activities like sharing kai, growing flowers, herbs and composting - they are taught to respect nature and how its resources benefit the community as a whole. Using organic materials like bark and sand, as well

as natural colours in the outdoor play areas helps to strengthen our tamariki's connection to nature, reinforcing the community values of Waiheke. The centre teaches the ethos that nature is abundant,

and amongst it, we don't need to compete for space or fight over possessions - this is a shared learning strategy of which the centre views early engagement will help to develop great leaders in the community.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

• Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive

Children are at the heart of The Waiheke Community Childcare Centre, and the shared vision of all parents and kaiako is to ensure our tamariki thrive in their environment. The playground area is a special place where the exploration of confidence and strengthening of physical abilities and handeye coordination occur. It is here that young tamariki push their own boundaries, it is here that they discover what they are capable of, and share new experiences with friends here - so much imaginative play and joy happens on and around the centre's playground - so the area absolutely must meet safety regulations. A reduction in bark fall height in certain areas could have awful consequences with the centre also being forced to close, which is something we all want to keep from happening.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Volunteering Parents	Will help shovel, wheelbarrow, rake into place

## **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language)

The centre incorporates te reo Māori education into its daily practices, this project aligns with the many other tikanga practices held at the centre (e.g. children sing a Karakia before kai is shared / eaten together), in that the tamariki will be taught to respect that bark as a natural resource.

# Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - Bark is regarded as a wheelchair-accessible surface.

# Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

By providing safe cushioning throughout the playground area at the centre, the tamariki will be encouraged to participate more in outdoor and active play. Using bark in playgrounds also eliminates the risk of excess lead exposure which is a concern when using poured in place (PIP) playground surfaces from the crumb rubber (rubber shred). Bark is more environmentally-friendly than rubber in that is sourced locally from recycled waste timber, and thereby reducing carbon emissions to source.

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

This project will primarily support Waiheke tamariki under the age of 6 from a broad range of ethnicities and of all genders.

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

#### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2000.00

Requesting grant for: Waiheke Community Childcare Centre is requesting funding assistance for

up to 85% of the costs required to supply the cushion fall bark to the

appropriate safety height required in its playground area.

#### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

If the project can only be partially funded we would aim to replenish bark in the main areas deemed as the high-risk zones such as under swings, slides, monkey bars and the highest points of the playground tower.

Cost of participation: 0

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$6000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$900.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Supply of Cushion Fall Playground Safety Bark	\$6000.00	\$5100.00

Income description	Amount
	\$\$

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
Parents will bring their own wheelbarrows, shovels and rakes	\$1000.00
Central Landscapes will donate their driver's time and truck's vehicle mileage with free deliveries of the bark	\$455.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
10	30

Additional information to
support the application:

As you can see from this picture from the Centre's Facebook page, bark levels are really low right now, needing continuous raking to the important areas where safety is a concern. Getting a larger supply this year will ensure the whole playground has sufficient coverage for an entire year at least. The centre needs major plumbing work and another top-up of sand this year and these costs will use up all of the fundraising reserves, there is no surplus funds left to pay for more then

\$900 of this bark project, so the centre is heavily relying on grant assistance.

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2518-116	Replenishing playground cushion fall to meet safety requirements 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
LG2418-227	Maintenance on rainwater collection services and water conservation 2023/2024 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2318-211	Replenish Natural Playground Resources 2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Follow up	<b>Approved</b> \$1,288.00
QR2218-318	Collapsible Shade for Visitors 2021/2022 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,800.00
LG2018-115	Zero Waste Coordinators at Ostend Market 2019/2020 Waiheke Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1918-120	Centre Heat Pump 2018/2019 Waiheke Quick Response, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
NCE1918-001	Santa Parade Night Market Events - Waiheke non-contestable, 2018/2019 - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$7,000.00
NCE1918-001	Santa Parade Night Market Events - Waiheke non-contestable, 2018/2019 - Withdrawn	Withdrawn \$0.00
LG1918-119	Centre Kitchen 2018/2019 Waiheke Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1818-221	Centre Kitchen 2017/2018 Waiheke Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
QR1818-316	Centre Heat pump 2017/2018 Waiheke Quick Response, Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1818-206	Replenishment of Bark and Sand 2017/2018 Waiheke Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG1818-103	Ostend Market Project 2017/2018 Waiheke Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00

# Waiheke Adult Literacy Inc

Legal status:	Incorporated Society	Activity focus:	Arts and culture
---------------	----------------------	-----------------	------------------

# **Project: Waiheke Open Orchestra**

Location:	Waiheke Adult Learning	
Summary:	This project will enable the Waiheke Open Orchestra to continue as a vibrant part of Waiheke's cultural landscape. This inclusive community orchestra has a focus on bringing together a diverse range of Waiheke musicians to make music together. Through weekly rehearsals, the participants learn a range of pieces, selected to be accessible both in genre and the musical skill required so as to encourage engagement from musicians of all ages and abilities. The project will build towards sharing their music making with the wider community.	
Expertise:	WAL is experienced in delivering a diverse range of learning opportunities for our community. We have experienced management and administration to administer the project. WAL has strong community networks including agencies engaged with more vulnerable members of our community, to enable reach to a diverse group of people particularly those who may not otherwise have opportunities to engage in new acvtivities.  WAL established this project at the beginning of 2024 under the experienced musical direction of Chris Orange.	
Dates:	06/10/2024 - 15/12/2024	
People reached:	25	
% of participants from	Local Board 100%	
Promotion:	Acknowledgement will be made through WAL website, and promotional material.	

# **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

The Waiheke Open Orchestra project provides an opportunity for people to come together through music and participate in an activity where the sum is far greater than the individual parts. Engaging with music and being part of a collaborative project are both evidenced to contribute to wellbeing. The focus of the project is on participation and will be inclusive of all who want to be involved contributing to social cohesion. The project establishes a connected network of musicians and aspiring musicians that can provide a foundation for future projects. It will draw on a wide range of musical genres to have broad appeal and to be accessible to a diverse group of all ages where interest and enthusiasm is the key requirement. The project will create a focus for community identity, and will work towards sharing the collective music making by local musicians with the Waiheke community.

# Alignment with local board priorities:

Waiheke

• Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities

Waiheke is a diverse creative community where arts and culture provide opportunities for people to come together and express themselves and also reflect back to the wider community our unique community character and identity. This project enables residents with some musical background to have the opportunity to play together and is the only instrumental group of this nature on the island. Prior to the establishment of the orchestra this year, the only option was to travel to Auckland. This project connects people from diverse backgrounds with a focus on inclusion which also contributes to an additional priority of social cohesion.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Chris Orange	Musical Director
Music Museum	Performance venue

# **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

• No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with

disabilities

Yes - Our venue is accessible for people with disabilities.

Healthy environment

approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first

choice

This is a zero waste project.

Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

ΑII

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2000.00

Requesting grant for: Musical director facilitation

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We will seek other funding.

Cost of participation: No cost to participants

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$2740.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$740.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Facilitator	\$1800.00	\$1800.00
Venue use	\$540.00	\$200.00
Administration	\$400.00	\$

Income description	Amount
	\$

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
Venue	\$340.00
Administration	\$400.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
2	24

Additional information to
support the application:

Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
CCS2425_1_14 7	Waiheke Open Orchestra (WOO) Creative Communities Scheme 2024/25 R1 - Central & Gulf 25 1	
QR2518-117	Waiheke Open Orchestra 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
QR2418-221	Waiheke Youth Art Awards 2023/2024 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2418-215	Amateur Radio for Emergency Communications 2023/2024 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG2418-224	Waidrive lessons for Waiheke High School 2023/2024 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$2,875.00
CCS24_2_082	Oral History and Digital Storytelling Creative Communities Scheme 2023/24 round 2 - Central & Gulf 24_2	Declined \$0.00
LG2418-106	Waiheke Community Concert Band 2023/2024 Waiheke Local Grant Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,730.00
CCS24_1_182	The Waiheke Island 100 Day Project Creative Communities Scheme 24_1 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,500.00

QR2318-322	Waiheke Youth Art Awards Ngā Tohu Toi Rangatahi o Waiheke 2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Acquitted	Approved \$500.00
LG2318-209	Skill Building for Community Groups 2022/2023 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,500.00
QR2318-109	Waiheke High School Driving Lessons 2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2218-315	Oral History & Digital Storytelling Workshops 2021/2022 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2218-206	WaiDrive Driver Education 2021/2022 Waiheke Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,995.00
CCS22_2_119	Wintering Creative Communities Scheme CCS22_2 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,200.00
QR2218-206	Road Code and Driver Education 2021/2022 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2118-309	Digital Inclusion 2020/2021 Waiheke Quick Response Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2118-206	Road Code and Driver Education 2020/2021 Waiheke Quick Response Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2018-209	Get Back on Track Through Learning 2019/2020 Waiheke Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2018-115	Road Code and Driver Education 2019/2020 Waiheke Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
QR1918-113	WaiDrive - Driver Education 2018/2019 Waiheke Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR1818-311	Teaching Resources Upgrade 2017/2018 Waiheke Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,300.00
QR1618-126	"Wai Drive" - Driver Education for Waiheke Island Waiheke Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,995.00
WHK1400012	Lease of the Waiheke Adult Learning Centre LB - Waiheke Local Board Community Grant - Round 3 2013/2014 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00

# Joanna Parker

Legal status:	Informal group/ no legal	Activity focus:	Community
	structure		

# **Project: Totara Rd Fruit Forest**

Location:	Large grass v	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi		
Summary:	I am seeking funding to create a community road side fruit forest on land situated at 18 Totara Road, Onetangi. The funding would cover the cost of the fruit trees, labour to plant them and maintenance if leftover funds are available. I have permission from the land owner and support from neighbours in the road.			
Expertise:	N/A	N/A		
Dates:	28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024			
People reached:	3000-5000			
% of participants from	Local Board 100%			
Promotion:	Acknowledgment through local facebook pages and could also provide a small sign onsite acknowledging the local boards contribution.			

# **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

A roadside fruit forest can be a game-changer for our community! Imagine having easy access to fresh fruits right in our neighbourhood - no more trips to the supermarket for overpriced produce. It's a great way to promote healthy eating and food security for everyone. Plus, it creates a fun space for people to come together, learn about gardening, and enjoy nature. Neighbours can share their harvests, reducing food waste and building friendships along the way. The variety of plants also attracts local wildlife, making our environment healthier and more vibrant. Overall, a roadside fruit forest can bring us closer together while supporting a sustainable lifestyle!

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

· Promote sustainable living in our community

Imagine a vibrant roadside fruit forest, a lush space where the community comes together to cultivate and enjoy nature's bounty. This sustainable initiative would provide fresh fruits while fostering a sense of belonging among local residents. Families could stroll through the forest, picking ripe apples and plums, while learning about biodiversity and sustainable practices. Community workshops could teach gardening skills and promote healthy eating, deepening our connection to the environment. By transforming an ordinary roadside into a flourishing fruit forest, we can nurture our bodies and relationships, creating a loving, supportive community committed to sustainability.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
---------------------------------------	------

Sunshine Valley Plant Nursery	Provide the fruit trees, plant food
Aqua water company	Dig holes for planting and provide water during summer months to water trees
Central Landscapes	Mulch
All neighbours who live in Totara Road	Offered to help plant and maintain the fruit forest land

# **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

• No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - Access to fruit forest is wheelchair accessible.

Healthy environment approach:

Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes

A roadside fruit forest promotes a healthy environment by encouraging

exercise and providing access to nutritious food.

Exercise Opportunities: The forest offers a natural space for actively

nurturing and maintaining the area making it easy for community members to

stay active while enjoying nature.

Access to Healthy Food: With fresh fruits available, the forest improves food security and encourages healthier eating habits, providing a nutritious

alternative to store-bought options.

Environmental Benefits: The trees help clean the air, provide shade, and support biodiversity, all of which enhance outdoor activities and contribute to

a healthier ecosystem.

In short, a roadside fruit forest fosters a more active, nutritious, and

environmentally friendly community.

## Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

No, all welcome

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

# **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$1000.00

**Requesting grant for:** The whole project including ongoing maintenance if funds allow.

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

Less trees or more volunteers to dig holes and no mulch

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$1014.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Trailer load of mulch	\$129.00	\$129.00
Digging holes with digger	\$100.00	\$100.00
Plants and plant food	\$785.00	\$785.00

Income description	Amount
N/A	\$\$

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
N/A	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
12	36

Additional information to	Attached is a rough mock up of fruit trees we intend to plant provided
support the application:	they are in stock and available through local supplier.

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2518-118	Totara Rd Fruit Forest	Undecided
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00

# **Te Huruhi Primary School**

Legal status: School Activity focus: Community
--

# **Project:** Fruit orchard at school

Location:	Te Huruhi School, 7 Donald Bruce Road, Surfdale, Waiheke		
Summary:	We are seeking support to plant fruit trees that will serve as a living resource to not only nourish our community, but also for teaching cultural tikanga, environmental sustainability, and sustainable practices. This project will involve collaboration with community organisations and school whānau to integrate these trees into educational programs, ensuring that the knowledge and benefits are passed on to future generations. Through this initiative, we aim to enrich cultural understanding and promote environmental stewardship within our community.		
Expertise:	Since moving into the new school building we have been trying to care for and enhance the school environment. As an Enviroschool we are guided by the Enviroschools kaupapa and principles to connect and explore, and design and take action whilst collaborating with our community.		
Dates:	14/10/2024 - 01/12/2024		
People reached:	270 students plus families, community groups		
% of participants from	m Local Board 100%		
Promotion:	A Gulf News article, in our school newsletter, and on our Facebook page. We would also acknowledge the Boards contribution when the community comes to visit and when we hold the opening ceremony.		

**Conflicts of interest:** We have some children of a local board member at our school, and staff member in a relationship with the same person too.

# **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

As a school, our main focus is education and being positively, contributing citizens. The students pass on what they learn to the whānau and grow up as kaitiaki as they have been an essential part of planting the trees, caring for them, learning about them, following correct tikanga around them, and sharing their knowledge. The local experts are also able to share with other local networks they have. Our Enviroschools network of schools and ECE are able to learn along with us too, and we aim to inspire others. The fruit will be available to nourish our community.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

## Waiheke

• Restore, enhance, and protect our natural environment in partnership with our community Our large green spaces are a taonga. They provide endless opportunities for learning and development for our tamariki. Our spaces are shared with the community and we work with local experts to help restore, enhance, and protect our natural environment. We have engaged with

tangata whenua, WRT, the marine initiative project, Kirsten from Talking Tree Hill, Kelly from Sunshine Valley, Kim from Love Our Wetlands, Nicky from Sustainable Schools.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role	
Talking Tree Hill	Education programmes	
Waiheke Resources Trust	Expertise	
The Marae and Tangata Whenua	Tikanga	
Enviroschools	Student Action Projects	

# **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori involvement in the design/concept, Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language), Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

follow māori tikanga for planting, bilingual signage, te ao māori learning about the trees and spaces, our whānau will be a part of the planting and outdoor space celebrations. Ngāti Paoa have been a part of our outdoor

class space consultation.

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - Outdoor space is flat and planting distances allow space to move around between trees.

Healthy environment approach:

Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community

resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

We are planting fruit trees. This will be part of our localised curriculum and aims to nourish our community. The students will be the kaitiaki of the trees

and will help plant them.

### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

This project is for all, but will mostly benefit tamariki and their whānau.

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

#### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$1708.00

**Requesting grant for:** Just the cost of the trees (which have been sourced from a local business)

## If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

The school has funded many trees so far. We would really appreciate this extra support to get this project completed at planting time please. If we are not successful, we would need to fundraise to provide these learning experiences for the tamariki, but the Island is already flooded with everyone fundraising. MOE do

not supply enough funding for schools as it is, and we have had some challenges with the new build which are costing us directly.

Cost of participation: No cost for participation

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$1708.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2000.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Trees	\$1708.00	\$1708.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
8	16

Additional information to	Thank you for your consideration.
support the application:	

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2518-119	Fruit orchard at school	Undecided
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00
CCS2425_1_03	Te Huruhi Primary School - Community Dental Clinic Mural	Undecided
9	Creative Communities Scheme 2024/25_R1 - Central & Gulf 25_1	\$0.00
QR2518-110	Waiheke Community Dental Clinic Mural	Undecided
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00
QR2318-302	Swimming tools for students	Approved
	2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Follow up	\$1,500.00
LG1918-212	Te Huruhi School Garden to Table	Approved
	2018/2019 Waiheke Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
EIF14_1152	Garden to Table programme at Te Huruhi Primary	Approved
	Environmental Initiatives Fund 2014 - Application Assessment - Educational sustainability	\$1,000.00

# Waiheke Volunteer Coastguard Inc

Legal status: Registered Charity Activity focus:	Community
--	-----------

# **Project: New marine quality headsets for Coastguard Waiheke**

Location:	Waiheke and	Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf	
Summary:	New marine q	uality headsets for intra-crew communication	
Expertise:	We have been first responders and a Coastguard member service for many years.  Our crew has 4 skippers, all with more than 10 years in service for Coastguard, plus 5 senior crew and 16 other crew.		
Dates:	01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027		
People reached:	500		
% of participants from Local Board 15%		15%	
Promotion:	We would make a dedicated Facebook post and post it to the local community pages. We would ask Coastguard New Zealand to share that post on their pages. We also aim to write to the local press at least every few years, acknowledging our supporters. Recognition at our AGM and annual crew party.		

# **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

As part of our Coastguard and SAR activities, we train for and execute searches on the water for missing people or water craft. Clear communication between the skipper and the crew is essential. We use bluetooth headsets with microphones. Our existing headsets are not Marine quality and while they have been maintained meticulously by our maintenance officer who is an electrical engineer, this has taken many hours of (unpaid) work and the cost of replacing batteries and individual headsets as they become defunct has become prohibitive. At this point, we have a fail rate every week with the headsets, which sometime means only 3 of the crew can communicate easily. With a crew member outside and at the front of the boat, the helm and lookout inside, and skipper and at least one other crew on the back deck, this can be a problem.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

 Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities

We are a first responder to water based activities. Boaties, fishers, kayakers, jet skiers, etc can all call on us for help. We are also a critical part of NZSAR (Search and Rescue).

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role

# **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

• No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with disabilities

No -

**Healthy environment** 

Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes

**approach:** We do all of the above in our crew management.

We also love seeing so many people out sailing, fishing, kayaking etc and

are there to support them when things go wrong.

# Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Unfortunately, Maori and Pacifica fishers and boaties are disproportionally represented in drownings and SAR activities on the water.

So, the new headsets would benefit Maori outcomes, albeit inadvertently.

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

## Financial information

Amount requested: \$2000.00

**Requesting grant for:** We have a quote for \$2,040 plus GST for 4 headsets (included a 25%

discount for Coastguard). We will fundraise elsewhere for another 4

headsets - we usually take 5-6 crew out on each trip and this can be up to 8,

and ideally every crew member has a functional headset.

#### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We are fundraising for a new rescue vessel and trying to keep those funds separate from day to day operational and small capital expenditures but if we have to we will dip into the capital account as the old headsets are at the end of their life and we anticipate another busy summer. The good news is these headsets are portable to a new boat!

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$2346.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$346.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
New headsets for crew	\$2346.00	\$2000.00

Income description	Amount
--------------------	--------

NI/A	<b>#0.00</b>
N/A	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
26	7000

Additional information to support the application:	I would just like to add that we really appreciate the support we have had from the Waiheke Local Board in prior years. We try not to apply more than every other year to the Grant program. Other units within
	Coastguard New Zealand have been purchasing these headsets and really love them. We think they will make a significant difference to our effectiveness and also our crew happiness.

Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
QR2518-120	New marine quality headsets for Coastguard Waiheke 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
QR2318-110	New binoculars for Waiheke Rescue 2022/2023 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$979.99
QR2018-118	Replace the mooring lines for Waiheke Rescue at Matiatia 2019/2020 Waiheke Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,273.00

# Piritahi Hau Ora Trust

Legal status: Maori Trust Activity focus	Community
--	-----------

# **Project: Walking for minds group**

Location:	Piritahi Hau Ora, and a walk along the seaside			
Summary:	For petrol, cleaning van as well as vouchers for the RSA van.			
Expertise:	i AM APPLYING ON BEHALF OF - Wendy Ford- Piritahi's Social Worker whom has organized this project alongside and Veronica Lythe-Brown- Dementia Auckland Advisor for our most vulnerable.			
<b>Dates:</b> 29/07/2024 - 07		01/10/2025		
People reached:	Currently 8 bu	t there is a waitlist		
% of participants from Local Board		100%		
Promotion: Marketing and advertising and word of mouth				

# **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

We thank you for taking into consideration funding to support the RSA van to support people living with memory loss and their carers with this activity. This is an opportunity to work together as a community to support those who are vulnerable, isolated and lonely and often marginalized.

## Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

• Build a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care, respect and all people are valued

A good, brisk walk is one of nature's most perfect exercises because it not only works many muscles, but feeds oxygen to the brain, increases energy and improves mood and cognition. This is especially important for individuals who live with dementia.

This program is aimed at enhancing cognitive and social functioning whilst being connected, which many miss out on these

opportunities as life becomes more challenging.

Six lifestyle factors have been identified to support brain health.

This walking group will assist with 4 of the 6 lifestyle factors! Exercise, social interaction, leisure activity & sleep quality.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role

#### **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori led - either a Māori organisation that is applying or Māori directed (came about as a request from Māori), Māori involvement in the design/concept, Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language), Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

Everything we do is driven by Māori outcomes. Manaakitanga - to care for out kaumatua (elders), Kotahitanga (coming together as one) bringing together people at the same stage of life that aren't normally able to participate in such activity due to restrictions.

Accessible to people with

disabilities

Yes - We are aimed at those living with dementia, and the RSA van is able to

accommodate to those in wheelchairs as well.

Healthy environment

approach:

Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes

Natural outdoor environment

Clean air

Para kore - Zero rubbish

Healthy kai

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

This project supports people living with memory loss and their careers. Those with dementia can be vulnerable, isolated, lonely and often marginalized. Careers are able to have respite during this time.

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board
		\$

#### Financial information

Amount requested: \$1000.00

**Requesting grant for:** We are wishing to apply for funding to pay for petrol and wear and tear,

cleaning after use and for a koha to the volunteer driver from our community. The RSA have offered to utilize their van. This is already full therefore our next step is to talk to Jimbo from Waiheke Bus Company to see if this could

be joint program for our community.

#### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

It would still go ahead without local board funding but will not be able to grow.

Cost of participation: Free

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$1000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested
		from Local Board

Petrol and wear and tear of RSA van	\$1000.00	\$1000.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$\$	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
2	30

# Additional information to support the application: This project has started utilising existing funding that will be exhausted soon, we would like these group activities to continue as there are not enough support networks out there, lead alone on Waiheke Island for carriers and those living with diverse needs. This is with and for our community and all money goes straight back into our community.

#### **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
QR2518-121	Walking for minds group 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
QR2518-112	Tamariki resilience project 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
Manaaki35	Rangatahi Ora Youth Life (ROYL) Covid19 Outreach  Manaaki Fund 2021 - Acquittal form received	Approved \$0.00
00122	Waitangi Whanau Day Celebration Creative Communities Scheme 2015_1 - Central Assessment Committee Round 1 2015	Declined \$0.00

# Julia Barker is my maiden name. You will see my childrens names under my name. They are Mack. My legal name is Julia Mac

Legal status:	Informal group/ no legal structure	Activity focus:	Arts and culture
	Structure		

#### **Project: Earth Pigment Workshop**

Location:	Piritahi Marae		
Summary:	The running of Earth Pigment Workshops. I will provide participants with an introduction to pigments sourced from various natural habitats on Waiheke Island. Participants will learn how to process different rocks, shells and ochres into water colour paints and then produce an artwork with the paint they have made. The human history of using earth pigments will be discussed and their use and relevance in Te ao Māori and across the Pacific Islands will explored also. The funding will cover all costs relating to this workshop which includes materials, space to host the event, time spent setting up and packing up the workshop and the time teaching the workshop.		
Expertise:	As noted already I have run around 14 Earth Pigment workshops, with a total number of around 200 students, in the last 2 years. My smallest workshops have had around 10 participants and the largest was around 40. I am confident in my ability to structure my workshops to suit small or large groups of all ages.		
Dates:	01/11/2024 - 11/01/2025		
People reached:	40-80		
% of participants from	m Local Board 100%		
Promotion:	My art practice will be featured in the Waiheke Weekender later this year and timed to coincide with, and advertise this event. I will mention the boards contribution in this feature and also on my Instagram private and work account which totals over 18,000 followers.		

#### **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

Connection with the natural world, through whenua, is an enriching life experience. As Waihekians, we have access to a wide array of different coloured ochres and clays. These workshops are a great benefit for people who are interested in deepening their connection to the earth. Painting with Waiheke earth pigments is a meaningful experience and participant artworks tend to reflect this.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

#### Waiheke

 Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities These workshops celebrate and share knowledge of the whenua of Waiheke. Participants are given a unique opportunity to connect with the whenua by processing it into paint and then painting with it.

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role

#### **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

 Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language)

My art practice is strongly informed by Te Ao Māori and Māori art practices. The pigments that I use have been historically highly prized by Māori. With my anthropology background the tikanga around using these pigments and their significance, is well informed. It's a big part of what I do and I enjoy sharing this knowledge in my workshops.

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - There is ramp access to piritahi. Painting can be done by all. Making

Paints is a sensory experience(smell, sight, physical aspects for

grinding/mulling, sounds of mulling-cast iron grinding).

Healthy environment approach:

Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages

Many commercial paints are stinky, fumey, contain micro plastics (eg glitter) and cost a fair bit! The earth pigment paints are free (if self-sourced) and environmentally friendly. I encourage my participants to pick up rubbish for

the walk 'back' after foraging pigments. I also encourage them to

thank/acknowledge the environments where

they find pigments that can be turned into paint. We respect the environment when we take a little, not a lot and when we use the material in a meaningful

way. A lot is much harder to process anyway!

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

All ages, all ethnicities, with a focus on understanding the materials through both a Māori lense and throughout human history (these pigments date back to prehistoric cave art!).

#### Across boards collaboration

Local board benefitting	Estimated reach from this area (%)	Amount requested from this board		
		\$		

#### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$1000.00

**Requesting grant for:** Hosting, running the workshop, all materials provided.

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

Share costs with another workshop facilitator. Charge workshop attendees.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$1000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board	
Venue hire, my wages, materials	\$1000.00	\$1000.00	
	\$	\$	

Income description	Amount	
\$0	\$0.00	

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status	
N/a	\$\$		

Donated materials	Amount
My own tools, paintbrushes and materials are included at no charge	\$0.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours		
0			

formation to	
pplication:	

### **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2518-122	Earth Pigment Workshop	Undecided
	2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00

#### 2024/2025 Waiheke Quick Response Grant, Round One

 Annual budget remaining
 \$ 86,000.00
 No. of Applications
 18

 Budget remaining after workshop
 \$ 86,000.00
 \$ 86,000.00

Recommending a target of \$17,000 to \$20,000. We typically have one round that does not see a competitive amount of applications so it is better to use funding for good causes when possible.

Application ID	Applicant	Project title  Location  Requesting funding for	Focus area Eligible	Grant Advisor eligibility assessment	Subject matter expert assessment	Amount requested	Recommended allocation	Workshop allocation	Comments
QR2518-102	Youthline Auckland Charitable Trust	Youhtline Helpline Support for Waiheke Youth Youthline House, 2 Owens Road, Epsom, Auckland 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2025 Towards Youthline services from 1 October 2024 to 1 October 2025	Community Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding towards the cost of running Youthline phone help services with reference to the proportion of young people using the services on Waiheke.  Aligns with purpose: Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive.  The expected reach is 205 people per year. Māori outcomes through participation.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in August 2023 towards this purpose for \$500.  Quotes note that the entire cost for Waiheke is \$4,758. The applicant has not sought other funding for the Waiheke portion, but  Financials show a large deficit for 2024 but current assets are still high.  If this isn't funded the project will continue with no changes.  As mentioned in the SME comments we general fund a small contribution towards this, depending on the budget. As we often have one round where applications are limited, recommend funding now to have a better idea of the budget going forward.	The Waiheke Local Board generally provides a contribution of \$500 per year to support Youthline's work with Waiheke youth. They offer a first point of contact and immediate support when young people experience distress. Mental health support is generally difficult to access on the island, although Waiheke High School has a resident psychologist and counsellor available for its students. Youthline's mahi aligns strongly with the local board outcome "Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive".	\$2,000.00	\$500.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-103	Waiheke Playcentre	Waiheke Playcentre covered decking bird netting for protection from droppings Waiheke Island Playcentre, 5A Albert Cres, Ostend, Waiheke Island 02/10/2024 - 04/10/2024 Towards bird netting at Waiheke Island Playcentre	Community  Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding for netting that will keep birds away from the decking play area as the droppings are bad for the health of the tamariki.  Some alignment with purpose: Build a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care, respect and all people are valued, mainly with the health aspect.  The expected reach is 50 people from Waiheke. Māori outcomes through some practices such as karakia.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was for tree removal and septic tank access for \$2,000 in May 2023.  The applicant is contributing \$1,869.08 and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will not go ahead. \$2,000 has been given as the minimum for this to continue.  Recommend funding in line with SME comments. This will be lasting support and we have funds available.	Playcentre is seeking funding for approx half the cost of installing bird netting on it's covered deck. The deck is used for all weather outdoor play. Bird droppings in the area are creating a health and safety issue for babies and toddiers. The attached quote includes photos of the ways birds can enter the area through gaps in the deck roof and how these gaps might be mitigated with netting, showing that it is a specialist task to install the netting and not easily done by parent volunteers. This will be a long term improvement to the Playcentre building. Recommend funding.	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	

Total Requested Total Allocation Total Workshop

QR2518-104	J C Stainton	Enclosure Bay Native Planting, Habitat Restoration and Erosion Control  89b Great Barrier Rd, Oneroa, Waiheke 1081  04/10/2024 - 15/12/2024  Towards native plant, fertiliser and compost purchase	Environment Eligible		Waiting confirmation of land permissions and have connected with CF to ensure they are aware of this proposal and connected. I would support as long as permissions are given, and they are working closely with Environmental Services and Community Park Rangers.	\$700.00	\$700.00	\$0.00	
OR2518-105	Te Arai Roa Manaaki	Children and Family Violence	Community	The applicant is seeking funding for the overall costs to have an outside	Te Arai Roa Manaaki always takes a	\$2.000.00	\$2.000.00	\$0.00	
	(Living Without Violence (Waiheke Network) Inc.)	Waiheke Adult Learning, Oneroa, Waiheke Island 26/10/2024 - 26/10/2024 Towards workshop facilitation, venue hire and catering at Waiheke Adult Learning on 26 October 2024	Eligible	group (ECLIPSE Family Violence Service) present a workshop on  "Children and Family Violence" which will also be extended to other on  island group (see the collaborating organisations section).  Aligns with purpose: Develop community capacity to be resilient and  connected.  The expected reach is 10 people attending the workshop from Wailheke.  Māori outcomes through participation from counselling staff at Pirihai  Hauora.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was towards  another training from this provider for \$3,000 in May 2023.	collaborative approach to professional development to offer accessible and practical training across the community sector on Wainkeke. The proposed workshop will provide a range of practitioners on the island with the skills and knowledge to respond to children and young people whose wellbeing and safety is being affected by family violence, as well as how to navigate Oranga Tamariki systems and structures.  The provider Eclipse is a specialist family violence training organisation that draws on lived experience of both family violence and working in the sector. The application aligns with the local board plan objective to support community access to a broad range of health services and advocate for collaboration of health resources. Recommend funding.				

QR2518-107 J I Winter	The Great Annnual Waiheke Record Fair  Nomads Oneroa Waiheke Island 05/10/2024 - 05/10/2024  Towards ferry costs and posters for a Record Fair on 5 October 2024	Community  Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding to start a record festival on Waiheke, the intent seems to be to bring record vendors to the island and have local DJs perform. To do this they are seeking support with the ferry costs to bring the vendors to the island as well as a small amount for posters.    Does not seem to have strong alignment with chosen purpose: Build a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care, respect and all people are valued. There is some community bonding with an event like this.    The expected reach is 100 people with 75% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.   This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council, though noting that Greatest Friend has an overdue accountability under Angela, one of the contacts on this project.   Quotes have not been provided for the posters (\$133.16). Noting that the ferry costs include truck transport.   The applicant is contributing \$200 and is seeking \$10-\$20 per vendor to participate, expecting \$160 from this.   If this isn't funded the project will go ahead through fundraising.   Ferry costs are generally lower priority.	Angela and Joel have experience running community events from their time at Greatest Friend. They are volunteering to organise this free community event incorporating music as well as a market-style fair. However transportation costs for an off-island vendor is a lower priority for local board grants. The local board condid consider contributing to the costs of marketing of \$365.	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
			marketing, the applicant has mentioned that they are waiting for a reply on the marketing. Given the Greatest Friend link and accountability,					
			recommending decline.					
QR2518-108 E L Brogden	Junior Basketball  Waiheke Recreation Centre 9 Donald Bruce Rd Surfdale, Auckland 1081  23/07/2024 - 17/12/2024  Towards ferry costs and coaching at Waiheke Recreation Centre from 23 July 2024 to 17 December 2024	Sport and recreation  Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding for the coaching costs to run a junior basketball programme for the ages of 8 to 13. the funding will contribute towards the cost of professional coaches their ferry costs.  Aligns with purpose: Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive.  The expected reach is 26 people from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified. Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was towards equipment for this project in August 2023 for \$891.71.  The applicant has seemingly put down wrong numbers for the costs and contributions. \$2,608.70 is the total cost of the coaching and ferry costs are \$306.09. With GST the total cost is \$3,352.00. Income is expected of \$90 so with full funding the applicant would not be contributing to this at all.  If this isn't funded the project will continue by reducing coaching hours.  Wages and ferry costs are a lower priority. Ticketed events are lower priority.  Note: The applicant is requesting funding starting well before the decision date making this retrospective which is a lower priority elements and only a reach of 26 people, recommend a large contribution.	This takes place after school hours and getting rangatahi engaged in sport outside of schools is a high priority. Photos from the previous events support this. Recommend support.	\$1,000.00	\$800.00	\$0.00	

QR2518-109 Motutapu Restoration Trust	Purchase of tools for weed control and nursery maintenance  Motutapu Island 01/10/2024 - 29/11/2024  Towards tools and toolbelts for Motutapu restoration work	Environment  Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding for tools and toolbelts which will be used for weeding and maintenance of the nursery.  Aligns with purpose: Restore, enhance, and protect our natural environment in partnership with our community.  The expected reach is 150 people with 15% from Waiheke, though environmental projects are difficult to judge the reach and impact. Māori outcomes through working along side Ngāi Tai ki Tāmaki.  This group has not been funded locally and is typically given tools directly from the Environmental Services team or has funding through RENH.  Financials show deficits for the last two years, though current assets are still high.  The applicant is contributing to the overall project, not this specifically and has not sought other funding for this set of tools. The tools requested value at more than the total grant amount.  If this isn't funded the project would not go ahead. With partical funding they would buy only the tools and have given \$759.40 as the minimum to continue.	Motutapu does get some regional funding however they have a very big task on their hands and the impacts of weeds on surrounding islands particularly Rakino is a problem. Recommend funding.	\$1,976.47	\$1,976.47	\$0.00	
			Recommend funding in line with SME comments.					
QR2518-110 Te Huruhi Board of Trustees	Waiheke Community Dental Clinic Mural  Waiheke Community Dental Clinic building, Te Huruhi School, 7 Donald Bruce Road, Surfdale, Waiheke Island  01/11/2024 - 01/01/2025  Towards artist hire at Te Huruhi School	Community Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding to have a mural created on the side of the school dental building.  Some alignment with purpose: Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive.  They have given a very large reach for this, but it is hard to judge the impact of art - they have mentioned it will be visible easily from people travelling on Donald Bruce Road.  One previous grant needs more information (QR2318-302). The last grant funded was for swimming equipment for \$1,500 in May of 2023; Financials show very high current assets, lowering priority.  The applicant is contributing \$2,000 and is seeking  If this isn't funded the project will continue they will do local fundraising such as bake sales to support any partial funding.  Priority is raised as a local company - Waiheke Designs - will be used for this.  Noting that the applicant has a second application in this round and the dental mural is also applying for funding under the Creative Communities Scheme.  Conditional on accountability, recommend funding in line with SME comments, considering the tight budget and the possible funding from CCS, we could fund this less.	The dental clinic at Te Huruhi School is used by all preschool and primary aged children on the island and is essential to maintaining child dental care. The proposed mural seems well thought-out to create a more welcoming environment for children coming to the clinic. The mural design of smiling animals is a fun and humorous way of drawing attention to dental care.  Beautifying the clinic will show how a local pediatric dental service is highly valued by the Waiheke community. Led by professional artists, children will also be able to participate in the mural's creation. The life span of a mural is usually 5-7 years and graffiti guard would be advisable. Recommend a contribution to the project.	\$2,000.00	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	

QR2518-112	Piritahi Hau Ora Trust	Tamariki resilience project Waiheke High School fields 14/10/2024 - 18/11/2024	Sport and recreation  Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding to run a weekly obstacle course at Waiheke High School for the students.  Aligns with purpose: Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive.	Tui-kay is a health coach at Piritahi Hau Ora. The idea behind the programme is to enable kids to particpate in outdoor physical activities and games even if they're not part of organised sports.	\$2,000.00	\$1,500.00	\$0.00	
		Towards food and sports equipment at Waiheke High School		The expected reach is 24 people over the course of six weeks. Māori outcomes through some adherence to a Te Whare Tapa Wha model of wellbeing in the design.  This is a new applicant to local board funding.  No quotes have been provided for the food, lowering priority (\$500 requested at for 24 people so around \$20 per person over the six weeks).  Financials show 22/23 with high current assets and a large surplus, lowering priority.  The applicant is not contributing to this project and has not sought other funding  If this isn't funded the project will not go ahead. They have given \$2,000 as the minimum to continue.  Priority is lowered as their is a participation cost of \$10 per week per student.  Recommend a contribution in line with SME comments.	Through Tui-kay's mahi she has clients with primary school aged children who can't get into after school care and this programme will target those families. She will lead the programme wilt note teenage assistants. Piritahi Hau Ora has good systems in place for health and safety and working with children and can also support families where cost is a barrier (there is a \$10 charge per session).  The venue is yet to be determined however Tui-kay is looking at options such as the High School grounds or Surfdale Reserve and Surfdale Hall. Recommend funding for the equipment.				
				Recommend a contribution in line with SME comments.					
	Waiheke Island Supported Homes Trust	WISH Tangata whaiora promote Mental Heath Awareness in the community  WISH Trust, 55 Bay road, Ostend, Waiheke Island, Auckland 1081  02/10/2024 - 30/09/2025  Towards tables, chairs, plates, glasses and cutlery for the Waiheke Island Supported Homes Trust	Community Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding to buy equipment that will let them host pop up restaurant event days. They have said they have trained volunteer chefs that will aid the Tangata Whaiora to cook the meals for this and are planning three of these events in the early summer.  Aligns with purpose: Build a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care, respect and all people are valued.  The expected reach is 30 people over the course of a year from Waiheke. Māori outcomes through inviting the Marae and some of the practices.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was towards irrigation and a garden shed for the Garden to Table project for \$1,000 and \$3,000 respectively in May and February of 2024.  Financials show fairly high current assets and a large net surplus over 22/23, lowering priority.  The applicant is contributing \$3,577.30 to this (including food for the three events) and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will go ahead through hiring equipment and reducing the scale of the event.  Recommend funding in line with SME comments, a smaller contribution (in the \$1,000 to \$1,500 range) could be considered as this project as a whole has seen a fairly large amount of funding last financial year.	The WISH Trust is looking to engage more with the wider community through a series of three community events, with the aim of reducing fear and stigma around mental health. It seems like a good opportunity to connect people within the local neighbourhood, which will also help to build resilience. WISH are seeking funding towards 40 folding chairs, 7 tables and covers, cutlery and crockery.  WISH view these as a community resource that can be shared by similar organisations such as CNW members, which are often needed and could reduce hire costs for future community events. Recommend funding.	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	

	<b></b>	1	T=	I=				
QR2518-115 Waiheke Island Toy Library Incorporated	Financial assistance in acquiring quality educational toys  The Waiheke Toy Library, 28 Hauraki Road, Oneroa 02/10/2024 - 31/10/2025  Towards toy purchases for the Waiheke Toy Library	Community  Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding to purchase more toys as they have seen an increase in toy hires over the last year.  Aligns with purpose: Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive.  The expected reach is 46 families from the membership with 90% from Walheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was towards toys, wages and a scanner in January 2023 for \$2,000.  Financials show a small surplus in 23/24 and medium to high current assets that could cover this cost.  The applicant is not contributing to these costs (though is requesting over the limit) and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will continue by getting less toys.  Note: The applicant has applied above the round limit of \$2,000 and has been reduced.  Recommend funding in line with SME comments.	The Toy Library model of toy-sharing reduces waste and costs for families, as well as enabling children to experience learning through play. It's encouraging that the Waiheke Toy Library has new committee members and are bringing on new families. The Toy Library "wish list" is diverse and caters to different ages and interests. I would encourage the Toy Library to invest in more durable brands like Schleich rather than purchasing items from Kmart. Recommend a contribution to the purchase of new toys.	\$2,000.00	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-116 Waiheke Community Childcare Centre Incorporated	Replenishing playground cushion fall to meet safety requirements  3a Donald Bruce Road, Waiheke Island  04/10/2024 - 03/11/2024  Towards playground cushion fall and sand at Waiheke Community Childcare Centre	Community Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding for playground cushion fall and sand to protect from children falling in the playground area. The cushioning was laid out in May 2023.  Aligns with purpose: Ensure that youth are valued and have opportunities to thrive.  The expected reach is 200 people, though this is including children, parents and grandparents with an ongoing timeline. The likely reach is about 35, the current enrolment.  One previous grant unaccounted for (QR2318-211). The last grant funded was towards these costs (specifically the sand and bark) for \$1,288 in February 2023.  Financials show a surplus in 2023 and high current assets, lowering priority.  The applicant is contributing \$900 and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will continue by only refilling the riskier areas.  Limited wider community reach lowers priority.  Note: The applicant is requesting above the round limit (\$5,100 with a round limit of \$2,000).  On condition of the accountability being completed, recommend funding in line with SME comments (\$1,000) though it has been a year since the accountability is due so recommending decline.	Waiheke Community Childcare offers a well maintained outdoor play area for the children enrolled at the centre. Using bark as a cushionfall surface is best practice and is a more environmentally friendly option than rubber, though it needs to be replenished every 2 years. Parent volunteers will participate in a working bee to move the bark into place. The project aligns with the local board priority to build a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care, respect and all people are valued. Recommend a contribution to the costs.	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

0005404:=			Ta	I <del>-</del>	In	40.00	<b>*</b> 4 ***	4	1
	Waiheke Adult Literacy	Waiheke Open Orchestra	Arts and	The applicant is seeking funding to support the venue hire and music	Strategic priorities / outcomes - A flourishing arts	\$2,000.00	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	1
	Inc	l	culture	direction facilitation for community orchestra practice. They will have 12	sector that celebrates our unique island.				
		Waiheke Adult Learning	l	weeks of rehearsals with each lasting two hours.	Additional outcomes of connected communities				
			Eligible	T., ., ., ., ., ., ., ., ., ., ., ., ., .	and social cohesion, belonging and participation.				
		06/10/2024 - 15/12/2024		Aligns with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing	Proven track record and capability to deliver this				
				quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our	programme.				
		Towards facilitator costs and		community facilities.	This kaupapa arose directly from community				
		venue hire at Waiheke Adult		<u></u>	expressing their desire to form an open				
		Learning		The expected reach is 25 people from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes	orchestra.				
				identified.	Chris Orange is a musician and music educator				
				D :	with proven experience teaching and leading				
				Previous grants accounted for. The orchestra was funded for \$3,730 in	music groups.				
				September 2023. The applicant has also applied to the Creative					
				Community Scheme to fund this project.	Recommend partial funding.				
				Financials show a small deficit from 22/23 and large current assets.					
				it .					
				The applicant is contributing \$740 and has not sought other funding.					
				If this isn't funded the project will go ahead by seeking other funding.					
				Recommend funding in line with SME comments. As this is also seeking					
				funding from the Creative Community Scheme, it could be a possible					
				application to reduce.					
				application to reduce.					
000540 440			0 11	T		24 000 00	40.00	***	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Totara Rd Fruit Forest	Community	The applicant is seeking funding to create a road side fruit forest at 18	Community gardens can be great for creating	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker		,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and	neighbourhood connections and building	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara	Community  Eligible	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker		,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment,	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment,	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority,	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority,	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to this question. The proposed timeline of planting in	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to this question. The proposed timeline of planting in	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will not continue. Minimum funding of \$785	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to this question. The proposed timeline of planting in October/November is not ideal for fruit trees.	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will not continue. Minimum funding of \$785	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to this question. The proposed timeline of planting in October/November is not ideal for fruit trees.	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will not continue. Minimum funding of \$785 has been given.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to this question. The proposed timeline of planting in October/November is not ideal for fruit trees.	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will not continue. Minimum funding of \$785 has been given.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to this question. The proposed timeline of planting in October/November is not ideal for fruit trees.	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will not continue. Minimum funding of \$785 has been given.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to this question. The proposed timeline of planting in October/November is not ideal for fruit trees.	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will not continue. Minimum funding of \$785 has been given.  Noting the starting date is three days before the project decision date, which lowers pirority.	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to this question. The proposed timeline of planting in October/November is not ideal for fruit trees.	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-118	Joanna M Parker	Large grass verge, 18 Totara Road, Oneangi 28/09/2024 - 31/10/2024 Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara	,	Totara Road, they are seeking funding for the trees, digger work and planting goods like mulch. This looks to be done on a section of lawn/berm outside a house.  Aligns with purpose: Promote sustainable living in our community.  The expected reach is difficult for this sort of project. No Māori outcomes identified.  This is a first time applicant to Auckland Council.  Quotes have not been provided for the digger work lowering priority, though it is only \$100.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will not continue. Minimum funding of \$785 has been given.  Noting the starting date is three days before the project decision date, which lowers pirority.  Recommend decline in line with SME comments and recommending	neighbourhood connections and building community resilience. There are currently no community gardens in Onetangi. The proposed Fruit Tree planting to be on land in front of the storage sheds on Totara Rd which is currently a bit of a blank space (the group would need to check if this is berm/road reserve).  A neighbourhood community food forest can also be a lot of ongoing work to maintain. The application doesn't say if any of the group have any gardening expertise or if they've sought advice from other community gardens or Homegrown Waiheke – they answered N/A to this question. The proposed timeline of planting in October/November is not ideal for fruit trees.	\$1,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

	Te Huruhi School Board	Fruit orchard at school	Community	The applicant is seeking funding to purchase 43 trees for a fruit orchard	Fruit trees are planted in schools throughout the	\$1,708.00	\$1,708.00	\$0.00	
	of Trustees			at Te Huruhi Primary school.	country, with both environmental sustainability				
		Te Huruhi School, 7 Donald	Eligible	<b> </b>	and health benefits. Children learn valuable				
		Bruce Road, Surfdale, Waiheke		Some aligns with purpose: Restore, enhance, and protect our natural	gardening skills and get to pick and eat locally				
				environment in partnership with our community, though located as an	grown produce. This project is well supported by				
		14/10/2024 - 01/12/2024		orchard in a school doesn't have the largest impact.	WRT and Talking Tree Hill. The application is for				
				· '	36 fruit trees and 8 hebes to be purchased from a				
		Towards tree purchase at Te		The expected reach is the 270 students plus families. Māori outcomes	local supplier Sunshine Valley. It has good reach				
		Huruhi School		through school learning plan about the trees and spaces.	due to the number of families that attend the				
		Tidi dili Ocilooi		*	school. The local board supports a similar Garden				
				One previous grant needs more information (QR2318-302). The last	to Table project at Waiheke Primary. Note that				
					Huruhi School has two applications in this round.				
				grant funded was for swimming equipment for \$1,500 in May of 2023.	Recommend full funding but a smaller				
				Financials show very high current assets, lowering priority.					
				L	contribution would also be worthwhile.				
				The applicant has said they have contributed \$2,000 though as the total					
				cost is \$1,708, they must mean towards previous trees. They have not					
				sought other funding.					
				Ť					
				If this isn't funded the project will continue through other fundraising.					
				Ť					
				Noting the applicant has two applications in this round.					
				Again this would need to be conditional on accountability. As the budget					
				stands, this amount falls well into the budget, if any others are increased					
				this or the mural are likely to be reduced since both come from the same					
				applicant.					
				1					
QR2518-120	Waihoko Voluntoor	New marine quality headsets							
			Community	The applicant is seeking funding for new headsets for the Volunteer	Coastguard is an essential part of our emergency	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
	Coastguard Inc	for Coastguard Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the	services on the island and entirely staffed by	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
			Eligible		services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
			,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke  Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke  Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often. In A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.  Financials show high current assets and a small surplus for 2023,	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.  Financials show high current assets and a small surplus for 2023, lowering priority.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.  Financials show high current assets and a small surplus for 2023,	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.  Financials show high current assets and a small surplus for 2023, lowering priority.  The applicant is contributing \$346 and and has not sought other funding.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.  Financials show high current assets and a small surplus for 2023, lowering priority.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.  Financials show high current assets and a small surplus for 2023, lowering priority.  The applicant is contributing \$346 and and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will continue.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.  Financials show high current assets and a small surplus for 2023, lowering priority.  The applicant is contributing \$346 and and has not sought other funding.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	
		for Coastguard Waiheke Waiheke and the Hauraki Gulf 01/10/2024 - 01/10/2027 Towards headsets for Waiheke	,	Coastguard for intra-crew communication. They are seeking this as the current ones are old and require a lot of maintenance and fail often.  A small alignment with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities. They have given the reason they are first responders for people doing water based activities, allowing them to participate.  The expected reach is 500 people, though with only 15% from Waiheke. No Māori outcomes identified.  Previous grants accounted for. The last grant funded was in October of 2022 for \$980 for binoculars.  Financials show high current assets and a small surplus for 2023, lowering priority.  The applicant is contributing \$346 and and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will continue.	services on the island and entirely staffed by volunteers. This application will help the volunteers to provide this crucial service safely and effectively. Aligns with multiple local board objectives including "Develop community capacity to be resilient and connected".	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	

000540 404		10 "	Tr	harne ar e sur er e e	*4 000 00	****	***	
QR2518-121 Piritahi Hau Ora Tru	Walking for minds group Piritahi Hau Ora, and a walk along the seaside 29/07/2024 - 01/10/2025 Towards BP gift cards	Community  Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding for BP vouchers to support the petrol costs for their van and potentially to give to volunteers which is used to take people living with memory loss on beach walks.  Aligns with purpose: Build a healthy, diverse and supportive society, where people feel there is care, respect and all people are valued.  The expected reach is 8 people with a waiting list, all from Waiheke. Maori outcomes through practices in the caring.  This is a new applicant to local board grant funding.  Financials show 22/23 with high current assets and a large surplus, lowering priority.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will continue, it just will not expand.  Maintenance of vehicles is lower priority.  The dates provided for this are before the board decision date, lowering priority.  While this is a priority group, it is also fairly low reach and including several months before the board decision for lower priority retrospective dates. Based on this recommend a slight reduction from the full amount recommended in SME comments.	Walking Minds aligns with local board priorities to support older residents to age in place. It provides benefit both to people with dementia and respite for their carers. It also demonstrates excellent collaboration between Piritahi Hau Ora, Dementia Auckland, Reach Out Waiheke and the Waiheke RSA. The application is to support petrol costs of the RSA van.	\$1,000.00	\$800.00	\$0.00	
QR2518-122 J K Barker	Earth Pigment Workshop  Piritahi Marae  01/11/2024 - 11/01/2025  Towards venue hire, facilitation fees and art supplies at Piritahi Marae from 1 November 2024 to 11 January 2025	Arts and culture Eligible	The applicant is seeking funding to run an art workshop at Piritahi Marae focusing on making paint pigments using natural materials from Waiheke Island. This seems to be towards one workshop lasting two hours.  Aligns with purpose: Improve our community's wellbeing by providing quality arts, recreational and community events in open spaces and our community facilities.  The expected reach 40 to 80 people from Waiheke. Māori outcomes through location and practices.  The applicant does not have any previous applications with Auckland Council.  This is for about \$140 worth of art supplies, \$450 towards the facilitation fees of the workshop and the remaining \$410 towards venue hire which is more than the cost for a full day - the costs are unclear.  The applicant is not contributing financially and has not sought other funding.  If this isn't funded the project will continue by charging applicants.  Note: The applicant goes by Julia Mack, though the assessment has the name on the bank details.  Given some of the questions in the SME comments and some of the questions around quotes provided, recommend a small contribution which will allow us to see accountability and have more information for future events.	Strategic priorities: flourishing arts sector that celebrates our unique island (WLB Plan 2023) In addition, this kaupapa has environmental outcomes and mãori outcomes.  I do have a concern/question regarding tikanga. The applicant states that the kaupapa is informed by Te Ao Mãori and provides her anthropology background as evidence. However, no where in the application does she mention kôrero and acknowledgement of mana whenua, whether they have been included, engaged, or at the very least informed about this programme.  The applicant is a Waiheke local, and is an experienced practitioner in whenua paint and uku (clay). She has proven track record of running these workshops before and there is evidence online, (articles) that show her practice is informed by mãtauranga Mãori and tikanga.  However, it is worth confirming whether tikanga been followed with mana whenua, particularly as there is a monetary element - she will be charging for the workshops rather than it being a free workshop with the community.  Would support partial funding if the above concerns are addressed.	\$1,000.00	\$500.00	\$0.00	

Application ID	Organisation	Main focus	Requesting funding for	Amount requested	Eligibility
QR2518- 102	Youthline Auckland Charitable Trust	Community	Towards Youthline services from 1 October 2024 to 1 October 2025	\$2,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 103	Waiheke Playcentre	Community	Towards bird netting at Waiheke Island Playcentre	\$2,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 104	J C Stainton	Environment	Towards native plant, fertiliser and compost purchase	\$700.00	Eligible
QR2518- 105	Te Arai Roa Manaaki (Living Without Violence (Waiheke Network) Inc.)	Community	Towards workshop facilitation, venue hire and catering at Waiheke Adult Learning on 26 October 2024	\$2,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 107	J I Winter	Community	Towards ferry costs and posters for a Record Fair on 5 October 2024	\$1,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 108	E L Brogden	Sport and recreation	Towards ferry costs and coaching at Waiheke Recreation Centre from 23 July 2024 to 17 December 2024	\$1,000.00	Eligible

QR2518- 109	Motutapu Restoration Trust	Environment	Towards tools and toolbelts for Motutapu restoration work	\$1,976.47	Eligible
QR2518- 110	Te Huruhi Board of Trustees	Community	Towards artist hire at Te Huruhi School	\$2,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 112	Piritahi Hau Ora Trust	Sport and recreation	Towards food and sports equipment at Waiheke High School	\$2,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 114	Waiheke Island Supported Homes Trust	Community	Towards tables, chairs, plates, glasses and cutlery for the Waiheke Island Supported Homes Trust	\$2,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 115	Waiheke Island Toy Library Incorporated	Community	Towards toy purchases for the Waiheke Toy Library	\$2,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 116	Waiheke Community Childcare Centre Incorporated	Community	Towards playground cushion fall and sand at Waiheke Community Childcare Centre	\$2,000.00	Eligible

QR2518- 117	Waiheke Adult Literacy Inc	Arts and culture	Towards facilitator costs and venue hire at Waiheke Adult Learning	\$2,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 118	Joanna M Parker	Community	Towards planting equipment, digger use and trees at 18 Totara Road	\$1,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 119	Te Huruhi School Board of Trustees	Community	Towards tree purchase at Te Huruhi School	\$1,708.00	Eligible
QR2518- 120	Waiheke Volunteer Coastguard Inc	Community	Towards headsets for Waiheke Volunteer Coastguard	\$2,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 121	Piritahi Hau Ora Trust	Community	Towards BP gift cards	\$1,000.00	Eligible
QR2518- 122	J K Barker	Arts and culture	Towards venue hire, facilitation fees and art supplies at Piritahi Marae from 1 November 2024 to 11 January 2025	\$1,000.00	Eligible

Total			
		\$29,384.47	



## Waiheke Local Board Workshop Proceedings

**Date of Workshop:** Wednesday 18 September 2024

Time: 11:30

**Location:** Waiheke Local Board, 10 Belgium Street; MS Teams

#### Link to workshop recording <a href="https://youtu.be/2NXD85Nr8vc">https://youtu.be/2NXD85Nr8vc</a>

Cath H	andley (Chair)	Kylee Matthews	Bianca Ranson	Robin Tucker	Paul Walden
Presen	ıt	Apology (on leave)	Present	Apology	Apology
Time	Workshop Item	Presenter	Summar	y of discussion	

Time	Wo	rkshop Item	Presenter	Summary of discussion
11:30	Item 1	Quick Response Grants  Attachment Waiheke Quick Response Round One assessment summary 2024-2025	James Boyd Senior Grants Advisor	Members were informed about applications made by organisations in the latest Quick Response Grants round.

#### **Governance Role**

- 1. Accountability to the public
- 2. Engagement
- 3. Input to regional decision-making
- 4. Keeping informed
- 5. Local initiative / preparing for specific decisions
- 6. Oversight and monitoring
- 7. Setting direction / priorities / budget

#### Role of Workshop:

- (a) Workshops do not have decision-making authority.
- (b) Workshops are used to canvass issues, prepare local board members for upcoming decisions and to enable discussion between elected members and staff.



- Workshops are not open to the public as decisions will be made at a formal, public local board business meeting.

  Members are respectfully reminded of their Code of Conduct obligations with respect to conflicts of interest and confidentiality.

  Workshops for groups of local boards can be held giving local boards the chance to work together on common interests or topics (d) (e)